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EDUCATION

AMERICAN OPPORTUNITY EDUCATION TAX CREDIT

Description:  Provides financial assistance for individuals seeking a college education. For 2009 and 2010, provides taxpayers with a new tax credit of up to $2,500 for the cost of tuition and related expenses paid during the taxable year. 

Funding Mechanism:  Refundable/nonrefundable federal tax credit. 

State Agency:  Higher Educational Aids Board


State Contact Name:  Connie Hutchison
State Contact E-Mail:  heabmail@wi.gov
Eligible Entities:   Individuals  




Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service

Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS - Construction

Description:  Provides funding for various program activities, including critical facility improvement and repair, repair and restoration of roads, school replacement, school Improvement and repair and detention center maintenance and repair. 

Funding Mechanism:  Funding available through competitive federal grants. 

State Agency:  Administration, Department of

State Contact Name:  Brian Vigue
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-1824 

State Contact E-Mail:  brian.vigue@wisconsin.gov
Eligible Entities:   Tribal Government  


Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Interior, Dept. of the

Federal Web Site:  http://www.doi.gov/bia/index.html


COMPUTERS AS QUALIFIED EDUCATION EXPENSE

Description:  Computers and computer technology now qualify as qualified education expenses under Section 529 programs such as EdVest. 

State Agency:  Treasurer, State


State Contact Name:  Megan Perkins or Rich Janosik
State Contact Phone:   (608) -26-4-78 


State Web Site:  www.statetreasury.wisconsin.gov
Eligible Entities:   Individuals  



Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service
Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


EARLY HEAD START

Description:  Provides funding for comprehensive development services to help 110,000 additional children succeed in school.  

Funding Mechanism:  Funds are distributed from the federal government based on need.  

State Agency:  Children and Families, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Local Government    Non-Profit Organizations    Schools or School Districts  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Health & Human Services, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.ehsnrc.org/
EDUCATION IMPACT AID

Description:  The bill modifies current law, exclusively for the purposes of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act, to allow for greater participation of school districts impacted by both students whose parents are associated with the military and students residing on tribal lands. Allows funding to be targeted to districts that have facility projects, including those that address health and safety and ADA compliance issues, among other things. 

Funding Mechanism:  The mission of the Impact Aid Program is to disburse Impact Aid payments to local educational agencies that are financially burdened by federal activities and to provide technical assistance and support services to staff and other interested parties. 

State Agency:  Public Instruction, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Schools or School Districts  

Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Education, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/oese/impactaid/index.html


ENHANCING EDUCATION THROUGH TECHNOLOGY (EETT)

Description:  The primary goal of the EETT program is to improve student academic achievement through the use of technology in elementary and secondary schools. It is also designed to assist every student -- regardless of race, ethnicity, income, geographical location, or disability -- in becoming technologically literate by the end of eighth grade, and to encourage the effective integration of technology resources and systems with professional development and curriculum development to promote research-based instructional methods that can be widely replicated. 

Funding Mechanism:  Under the EETT program, the U.S. Department of Education provides grants to state educational agencies (SEAs) on the basis of their proportionate share of funding under Part A of Title I. States may retain up to 5 percent of their allocations for state-level activities. Wisconsin distributes one-half of the remainder by formula to eligible local educational agencies (LEAs) and the other one-half competitively to eligible local entities. 

State Agency:  Public Instruction, Department of
State Contact Name:  Stephen Sanders
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-3856 

State Contact E-Mail:  stephen.sanders@dpi.wi.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.dpi.state.wi.us/pb/stimuluspackage.html
Eligible Entities:   Local Government    Schools or School Districts    State Government    Tribal Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      State 

Federal Agency Name:  Education, Dept. of
Federal Contact Name:  Janelle Leonard

Federal Contact Phone:   (202) 401-3641 
Federal Contact E-Mail:  Jenelle.Leonard@ed.gov
Federal Web Site:  http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/oese/sst/progresp.html


HEAD START

Description:  Provides funding for the Head Start program, which provides grants to local public and private non-profit and for-profit agencies to provide comprehensive child development services to economically disadvantaged children and families, with a special focus on helping preschoolers develop the early reading and math skills they need to be successful in school. Head Start is a national program that promotes school readiness by enhancing the social and cognitive development of children through the provision of educational, health, nutritional, social and other services to enrolled children and families. 

Funding Mechanism:  10% is set aside for tribes. 

State Agency:  Children and Families, Department of
State Web Site:  http://eclkc.ohs.acf.hhs.gov/hslc
Eligible Entities:   Local Government    Non-Profit Organizations    Schools or School Districts    Tribal Gov’t  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Education, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/ohs/about/index.html#prog_desc


INDIAN SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION BONDS

Description:  The provision creates a new category of tax-credit bonds: qualified school construction bonds. Qualified school construction bonds must meet three requirements: (1) 100 percent of the available project proceeds of the bond issue is used for the construction, rehabilitation, or repair of a public school facility or for the acquisition of land on which such a bond-financed facility is to be constructed; (2) the bond is issued by a state or local government within which such school is located; and (3) the issuer designates such bonds as a qualified school construction bond. 

State Agency:  Administration, Department of
State Contact Name:  Brian Vigue
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-1824 
State Contact E-Mail:  brian.vigue@wisconsin.gov
Eligible Entities:   Tribal Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Treasury, Department of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.ustreas.gov/


INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (IDEA) - Infants and Families - Birth to Three

Description:  Provides funding to help states provide early intervention services for children ages birth to 36 months with developmental delays and disabilities. 

Funding Mechanism:  Formula grants to states. DHS contracts with counties to distribute the funding through the Birth to Three Program. 

State Agency:  Health Services, Department of


State Contact Name:  Carol Eichinger
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-3270 


State Contact E-Mail:  carol.eichinger@wi.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/bdds/birthto3/index.htm
Eligible Entities:   Local Government    Tribal Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      State 
Federal Agency Name:  Education, Dept. of


Federal Web Site:  http://www.ed.gov


INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES EDUCATION ACT (IDEA) - Part B, Sections 611 and 619 Flow-through grants

Description:  This funding is for formula grants to increase the federal share of special education costs. It is estimated local educational agencies (LEAs) will see an increase of federal support from the current level of approximately 18% to 27% of eligible costs. The Office of Special Education Programs (OSEP) in the U.S. Department of Education will issue guidance shortly to state education agencies (SEAs) regarding application and accountability procedures for LEAs to use to access this additional funding. OSEP also is expected to issue a Q&A document consisting of queries they have received from states. Issues already identified include maintenance of effort and supplanting provisions, risk pool calculations, Coordinated Early Intervening Services (CEIS) requirements, timeframes and accountability measures. Information will be posted on the department’s website at http://www.dpi.wi.gov/pb/stimuluspackage.html and on the Special Education websites as soon as it becomes available. 

Funding Mechanism:  IDEA flow-through funding is distributed according to a formula established in IDEA. The Department of Public Instruction is awaiting direction from OSEP regarding any changes or differences in the application and/or accountability for this additional funding. 

State Agency:  Public Instruction, Department of
State Contact Name:  Stephanie J. Petska, Ph. D.
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-9164 

State Web Site:  http://www.dpi.wi.gov/pb/stimuluspackage.html
Eligible Entities:   Schools or School Districts  

Responsibility for Implementation:      State 
Federal Agency Name:  Education, Dept. of

Federal Contact Name:  Patty Guard
Federal Contact Phone:   (202) 245-7426 

Federal Contact E-Mail:  Patty.Guard@ed.gov
Federal Web Site:  http://www.ed.gov/index.jhtml


PELL GRANTS - Federal Student Financial Aid

Description:  Pell Grants are considered a foundation of federal student financial aid, to which aid from other federal and nonfederal sources might be added. A Federal Pell Grant, unlike a loan, does not have to be repaid. The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act increases the maximum Pell Grant award to $5,350 and provides additional funding to support these grant awards. Find out more about Pell Grants and other federal and state financial aid opportunities, including how to apply, by contacting your college or university student financial aid office through the links below: 

  University of Wisconsin Colleges and Universities 
  Wisconsin Technical College System 

  Wisconsin Independent Colleges and Universities 
  College of Menominee Nation 

  Lac Courte Orielles Ojibwe Community College 

Funding Mechanism:  Individuals receive Pell grants by applying and qualifying for federal financial aid. You can apply online at Free Application for Federal Student Aid. For eligible students, the Pell grant amount you receive will depend not only on your financial need, but also on your costs to attend school, your status as a full-time or part-time student, and your plans to attend school for a full academic year or less. More information about applying for federal and state student financial aid, including Pell grants is available from the Wisconsin Higher Educational Aids Board at or from your college or university student financial aid office. Your college or university must tell you in writing how much your award will be and how and when you'll be paid. Your school can apply Pell Grant funds to your school costs, pay you directly (usually by check), or combine these methods. Schools must disburse funds at least once per term (semester, trimester, or quarter). 

State Agency:  Higher Educational Aids Board

State Contact Name:  Connie Hutchinson
State Contact Phone:   (608) 264-6181 

State Web Site:  http://www.heab.state.wi.us/intro.html
Eligible Entities:   Individuals  



Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Education, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://studentaid.ed.gov/PORTALSWebApp/students/english/index.jsp


QUALIFIED ZONE ACADEMY BONDS

Description:  Extends and expands qualified zone academy bonds (school construction). Authorizes issuance of $1.4 billion for 2009 and 2010. Bond holders receive a federal tax credit (in place of interest on the bond). 

Funding Mechanism:  Federal outlay and federal tax credit. 

State Agency:  Public Instruction, Department of

State Contact Name:  Natalie Rew
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-9212 


State Contact E-Mail:  Natalie.rew@dpi.wi.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.dpi.state.wi.us/pb/stimuluspackage.html
Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Local Government    Schools or School Districts    State Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Education, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.ed.gov/programs/qualifiedzone/index.html


SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION BONDS

Description:  Allows issuance of $5 billion for school construction bonds-- 60% of allocation will go to states and 40% to large school districts. Each state is guaranteed 1.68% of states' share. Bond holders receive a federal tax credit (in place of interest on bond). 

Funding Mechanism:  Federal outlay and federal tax credit. 

State Agency:  Public Instruction, Department of
State Contact Name:  Natalie Rew
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-9212 

State Contact E-Mail:  natalie.rew@dpi.wi.gov
Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Local Government    Schools or School Districts    State Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service
Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


SCHOOL LUNCH - Equipment

Description:  Provides funding for National School Lunch Program equipment assistance. 

Funding Mechanism:  USDA to provide funding to states using State SAE formula. A couple hundred million available in funding. USDA is currently working on criteria for states to use for the distribution of funds to schools. Schools must have at least a 50% free/reduced price population, as the funding is targeted to low income areas. USDA is also working out the details for awarding funds and what they will require for reporting the funds. The goal of this funding is to improve the health of children by providing safe meals at schools. 

State Agency:  Public Instruction, Department of
State Contact Name:  David Dees
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-9123 

State Contact E-Mail:  david.dees@dpi.wi.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.dpi.state.wi.us/pb/stimuluspackage.html
Eligible Entities:   Schools or School Districts  

Responsibility for Implementation:      State 
Federal Agency Name:  Agriculture, Dept. of

Federal Contact Name:  Julie Mikkelson
Federal Contact Phone:   (312) 353-1901 



TITLE I EDUCATION FUNDING - Title I Education for Disadvantaged Kids

Description:  Title I is a federal entitlement program that provides funds to school districts and schools with high numbers or high percentages of children who are disadvantaged to support supplemental educational services. Its overall purpose is to ensure that all children have a fair, equal, and significant opportunity to obtain a high-quality education and reach, at a minimum, proficiency on challenging state academic achievement standards and assessments. The grant contains provisions for ensuring that children who are disadvantaged and enrolled in private schools also benefit from the academic enrichment services funded with Title I, Part A funds. A public school district must have 2% poverty to be eligible for Title I funds. 

Funding Mechanism:  Annual public school allocations are calculated by the United States Education Department and disseminated to state education agencies. Adjustments are made to district allocations based on set asides required by No Child Left Behind. Public school districts apply for Title I Part A funds as part of a consolidated online application. Public School districts must have 2% poverty rates to receive Title I funds. Districts with at least 5% poverty are entitled to additional funds and districts with 15% are allocated yet more funds. Private schools are entitled to equitable participation in Title I Part A funds. 

State Agency:  Public Instruction, Department of

State Contact Name:  Mary Kleusch
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-3163 


State Contact E-Mail:  mary.kleusch@dpi.wi.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.dpi.state.wi.us/pb/stimuluspackage.html
Eligible Entities:   Schools or School Districts  

Responsibility for Implementation:      State 

Federal Agency Name:  Education, Dept. of

Federal Contact Name:  Zollie Stevenson
Federal Contact Phone:   (202) 260-1824 

Federal Contact E-Mail:  Zollie.Stevenson@ed.gov
Federal Web Site:  http://www.ed.gov/programs/titleiparta/index.html


TITLE I EDUCATION FUNDING - Assistance for Local School Improvement

Description:  The purpose of the Title I School Improvement Grants, authorized by the No Child Left Behind Act of 2001(NCLB), Title I, Section 1003(a) and (g), is to provide public school districts with additional funds and resources to help them develop and improve efforts to support Title I Schools Identified for Improvement (SIFI). Funded districts must allocate a minimum of $50,000.00 and no more than $500,000.00 to each Title I SIFI. Grants are renewable for two additional 1 year periods if the schools meet the goals identified in their school improvement plans. The state, in awarding such grants, must give priority to districts with the lowest performing schools and demonstrating the greatest need for funding. 

Funding Mechanism:  Discretionary grants are allocated by DPI based on the number of Title I Schools Identified for Improvement within each eligible district. 

State Agency:  Public Instruction, Department of

State Contact Name:  Mary Kleusch
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-3163 


State Contact E-Mail:  mary.kleusch@dpi.wi.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.dpi.state.wi.us/pb/stimuluspackage.html
Eligible Entities:   Schools or School Districts  


Responsibility for Implementation:      State 

Federal Agency Name:  Education, Dept. of


Federal Contact Name:  Zollie Stevenson
Federal Contact Phone:   (202) 260-1824 

Federal Contact E-Mail:  Zollie.Stevenson@ed.gov
Federal Web Site:  http://www.ed.gov/programs/titleiparta/index.html


U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION - Education for Homeless Children & Youth Grants

Description:  Provides funding to State Education Agency (SEA) to employ a state coordinator to partner with public Local Education Agencies (LEAS) to reach full compliance with the McKinney-Vento Homeless Education Assistance Act. The McKinney-Vento Act focuses on removing barriers and allowing access to educational services for students who are homeless; allowing them the same opportunities to meet challenging student academic achievement standards to which all students are held. A small number of subgrants are awarded to LEAS to develop model programs and practices for families, children and youth who are homeless. 

Funding Mechanism:  The U.S. Department of Education distributes an annual grant award to the SEA. The SEA uses 25% of grant funds for administration, and the remaining 75% is awarded as subgrants to school districts. 

State Agency:  Public Instruction, Department of
State Contact Name:  Mary Maronek
State Contact Phone:   (608) 261-6322 

State Contact E-Mail:  mary.maronek@dpi.wi.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.dpi.state.wi.us/pb/stimuluspackage.html
Eligible Entities:   Schools or School Districts  

Responsibility for Implementation:      State 
Federal Agency Name:  Education, Dept. of

Federal Contact Name:  John McLaughlin
Federal Contact Phone:   (202) 401-0962 

Federal Contact E-Mail:  john.mclaughlin@ed.gov
Federal Web Site:  http://www.serve.org/nche


YOUTHBUILD

Description:  Provides funding for Youthbuild activities. In YouthBuild programs, low-income young people ages 16-24 work toward their GED or high school diploma while learning job skills by building affordable housing for homeless and low-income people. Strong emphasis is placed on leadership development and community service. 

Funding Mechanism:  Provides competitive grants to local Youthbulid programs throughout the state. 

State Agency:  Commerce, Department of

State Contact Name:  Tarna Gahan-Hunter
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-9382 
State Contact E-Mail:  tarna.gahanhunter@commerce.wi.gov
Eligible Entities:   Non-Profit Organizations  

Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Labor, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.youthbuild.org/site/c.htIRI3PIKoG/b.1223921/k.BD3C/Home.htm


ENERGY

ADVANCED BATTERY MANUFACTURING LOANS AND GRANTS

Description:  Provides funding for the manufacture of advanced batteries and components, including advanced lithium ion batteries, hybrid electric systems, component manufacturers and software designers. 

Funding Mechanism:  The U.S. Department of Energy will make competive loans and grants. Detailed program information and application materials are not yet available. 

State Agency:  Commerce, Department of

State Contact Name:  Amy Young Cumblad
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-2688 

State Contact E-Mail:  amy.cumblad@wi.gov
Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Individuals  

Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Energy, Dept. of

Federal Web Site:  http://www.doe.gov


ADVANCED RESEARCH PROJECTS GRANTS - ARPA-E

Description:  Provides funding to the Department of Energy's Advanced Research Projects Agency (ARPA-E) to support high-risk and high-payoff research and to accelerate innovation for traditional and alternative energy sources. 

Funding Mechanism:  Administered by the U.S. Department of Energy through a competitive grant program. Detailed program information and application materials are not yet available. 

State Agency:  Office of Energy Independence

State Contact Name:  David Jenkins
State Contact Phone:   (608) 264-7651 

State Contact E-Mail:  davidj.jenkins@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://power.wisconsin.gov/
Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Individuals    Non-Profit Organizations    State Government    Universities  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Energy, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.energy.gov/sciencetech/index.htm


ALTERNATIVE FUEL VEHICLE REFUELING CREDIT

Description:  Temporarily increases the credit rate for alternative-fuel vehicle refueling property to 50%; increase to $50,000 business property, $2,000 non-business. 

Funding Mechanism:  Federal tax credit. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Individuals  

Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service
Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


ALTERNATIVE FUELED VEHICLES PILOT PROGRAM

Description:  Provides funding through the U.S. Department of Energy Clean Cities program to encourage the use of plug-in electric drive vehicles or other emerging electric vehicle technologies. Grants may be used for the acquisition of alternative-fuel vehicles, fuel-cell vehicles, or hybrid vehicles including buses for public transportation and ground transportation at airports. 

Funding Mechanism:  U.S. Department of Energy may make competitive grants for up to 30 geographically dispersed pilot projects. Detailed program information and application materials are not yet available. 

State Agency:  Office of Energy Independence

State Contact Name:  David Jenkins
State Contact Phone:   (608) 264-7651 

State Contact E-Mail:  davidj.jenkins@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://power.wisconsin.gov/
Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Individuals    Local Government    Other    State Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Energy, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www1.eere.energy.gov/cleancities/


ASSISTED HOUSING STABILITY PROGRAM - Energy Efficiency and Green Retrofits

Description:  Provides funding for grants and loans to assist owners of properties receiving project-based assistance under s. 202 of the Housing Act of 1959, s. 811 of the Cranston-Gonzalez national Affordable Housing Act, or s. 8 of the United States Housing Act of 1937 for energy efficiency retrofits and green investments. 

Funding Mechanism:  HUD administers through competitive grants or loans to eligible property owners. 

State Agency:  Wisconsin Housing and Economic Development Authority

Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Individuals  

Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Housing and Urban Development
Federal Web Site:  http://www.hud.gov/offices/hsg/omhar/


CLEAN RENEWABLE ENERGY BONDS

Description:  Authorizes additional clean renewable energy bonds to finance facilities that generate electricity from the following resources: wind, closed-loop biomass, open-loop biomass, geothermal, small irrigation, hydropower, landfill gas, marine renewable and trash combustion facilities. 

Funding Mechanism:  Authorizes an additional $1.6 billion in bonding, of which: 1/3 will be available for qualifying projects of state, local, and tribal governments, 1/3 for qualifying projects of public power providers and 1/3 for qualifying projects of electric cooperatives. 

State Agency:  Commerce, Department of

State Contact Name:  Steve Sabatke
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-0762 

State Contact E-Mail:  steven.sabatke@wi.gov
Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Individuals    Local Government    Other    State Government    Tribal Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service

Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


ELECTRICITY DELIVERY AND ENERGY RELIABILITY - Smart Grid Infrastructure Grants

Description:  Provides funding to modernize the nation's electricity transmission and distribution systems to maintain reliability and infrastructure protection. Smart grid refers to a distribution system that allows for communication between a customer's meter and the utility, including communication with thermostats, appliances, and other devices. It also includes operation and efficiency measures. This program is intended to encourage utility investment in smart grid technologies. 

Funding Mechanism:  Matching grant program administered by the U.S. Department of Energy. Grants available for up to 50 percent of the cost of qualifying investments. Detailed program information and application materials are not yet available, but the funding opportunities announcement (FOA) is expected to be released by March 17th. 

State Agency:  Public Service Commission

State Contact Name:  Scot Cullen
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-9229 

State Contact E-Mail:  scot.cullen@psc.state.wi.us
State Web Site:  http://psc.wi.gov/recoveryAct/index-recoveryAct.htm
Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Individuals    Local Government    Other    State Government    Tribal Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Energy, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.oe.energy.gov/smartgrid.htm


ELECTRICITY DELIVERY AND ENERGY RELIABILITY - Electricity and Energy Worker Training

Description:  Provides funds to support worker training related to electricity delivery and energy reliability activities that modernize the electric grid; enhance security and reliability of energy infrastructure; conduct energy storage research, development, demonstration, and deployment; and facilitate recovery from disruptions to the energy supply, and for implementation of programs authorized under title XIII of the Energy Independence and Security Act of 2007. 

Funding Mechanism:  Detailed program information and application materials are not yet available, but the funding opportunities announcement (FOA) is expected to be released by March 17th. 

State Agency:  Workforce Development, Department of

State Contact Name:  Ron Danowski
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-3485 
State Contact E-Mail:  Ron.danowski@dwd.wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://dwd.wisconsin.gov/det/
Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Individuals    Non-Profit Organizations    Other    State Government    Technical Colleges  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Energy, Dept. of

Federal Web Site:  http://www.oe.energy.gov


ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND CONSERVATION BLOCK GRANTS - Large Cities and Counties

Description:  Provides funding to local governments to reduce energy use and reduce emissions. Allowable uses include strategic planning, consultant services, energy audits, implementing building codes and inspection services, energy efficiency retrofits, and installing onsite renewable energy technologies. 

Funding Mechanism:  Certain large cities and counties receive direct funding allocation from the Department of Energy. Detailed program information and application materials are not yet available, but the funding opportunities announcement (FOA) is expected to be released by March 17th. 

State Agency:  Commerce, Department of
State Contact Name:  Amy Young Cumbland
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-2688 
State Contact E-Mail:  amy.cumblad@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://commerce.wi.gov/
Eligible Entities:   Local Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal   Local 

Federal Agency Name:  Energy, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.eere.energy.gov/


ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND CONSERVATION BLOCK GRANTS - State Program

Description:  Provides funding to state energy offices to address state energy priorities and to adopt emerging renewable energy and energy efficiency technologies. States can use the funding for state programs, but must give priority to projects that include expanding existing energy efficiency and renewable energy programs. 

Funding Mechanism:  Department of Energy allocates a portion of the available funding to state energy programs based on an existing formula. Detailed program information and application materials are not yet available, but the funding opportunities announcement (FOA) is expected to be released by March 17th. 

State Agency:  Office of Energy Independence

State Contact Name:  Dave Jenkins
State Contact Phone:   (608) 264-7651 

State Contact E-Mail:  davidj.jenkins@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://power.wisconsin.gov/
Eligible Entities:   State Government  


Responsibility for Implementation:      State 
Federal Agency Name:  Energy, Dept. of

Federal Web Site:  http://www.eere.energy.gov/


ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND CONSERVATION BLOCK GRANTS - Small Cities and Counties Program

Description:  Provides funding to local governments to reduce energy use and emissions. Allowable uses include strategic planning, consultant services, energy audits, implementing building codes and inspection services, energy efficiency retrofits and installing onsite renewable energy technologies. 

Funding Mechanism:  Funding for smaller cities and counties is allocated to the state for distribution through competitive process to smaller local government entities. Detailed program information and application materials are not yet available, but the funding opportunities announcement (FOA) is expected to be released by March 17th. 

State Agency:  Commerce, Department of

State Contact Name:  Amy Young Cumblad
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-2688 

State Contact E-Mail:  amy.cumblad@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://commerce.wi.gov/
Eligible Entities:   Local Government  


Responsibility for Implementation:      State 
Federal Agency Name:  Energy, Dept. of

Federal Web Site:  http://www.eere.energy.gov/


ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND CONSERVATION BLOCK GRANTS - Competitive Grant Program

Description:  Provides funding to local governments to reduce energy use and reduce emissions. Allowable uses include strategic planning, consultant services, energy audits, implementing building codes and inspection services, energy efficiency retrofits, and installing onsite renewable energy technologies. 

Funding Mechanism:  The federal Department of Energy distributes funding for this program through a competitive grant process. Detailed program information and application materials are not yet available, but the funding opportunities announcement (FOA) is expected to be released by March 17th. 

State Agency:  Office of Energy Independence

State Contact Name:  Dave Jenkins
State Contact Phone:   (608) 264-7651 

State Contact E-Mail:  davidj.jenkins@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://power.wisconsin.gov/
Eligible Entities:   Local Government    Tribal Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Energy, Dept. of

Federal Web Site:  http://www.eere.energy.gov/\



ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND CONSERVATION BLOCK GRANTS - Tribal Grants

Description:  Provides funding to tribal governments to reduce energy use and emissions. Allowable uses include strategic planning, consultant services, energy audits, implementing building codes and inspection services, energy efficiency retrofits, and installing onsite renewable energy technologies. 

Funding Mechanism:  The federal Department of Energy allocates funding for tribal governments through a competitive grant process. Detailed program information and application materials are not yet available, but the funding opportunities announcement (FOA) is expected to be released by March 17th. 

State Agency:  Commerce, Department of

State Contact Name:  Amy Young Cumblad
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-2688 

State Contact E-Mail:  amy.cumblad@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://commerce.wi.gov/
Eligible Entities:   Tribal Government  


Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Energy, Dept. of

Federal Web Site:  http://www.eere.energy.gov/


ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND RENEWABLE ENERGY RESEARCH

Description:  Provides funding for research, development, and demonstrations of renewable energy technologies (including biomass, geothermal, water power, and solar energy) and energy efficiency demonstrations for industrial and commercial practices (such as combined heat and power projects). Grants may also be used to accelerate research and development for advanced batteries necessary for the conversion to electric vehicles and the storage of energy to increase the effectiveness of renewable energy projects. Specific funding is set aside for projects related to biomass and geothermal activities. 

Funding Mechanism:  Administered by the U.S. Department of Energy through competitive grants. Detailed program information and application materials are not yet available, but the funding opportunities announcement (FOA) is expected to be released by March 17th. 

State Agency:  Office of Energy Independence
State Contact Name:  Dave Jenkins
State Contact Phone:   (608) 264-7651 
State Contact E-Mail:  davidj.jenkins@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://power.wisconsin.gov/
Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Individuals    Local Government    Non-Profit Organizations    Other    State Government    Technical Colleges    Tribal Government    Universities  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Energy, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.eere.energy.gov/


ENERGY INVESTMENT CREDIT (SEC 48)

Description:  Eliminates the $4,000 cap for small wind energy property expenses for property placed in service by 2017. 

Funding Mechanism:  Federal tax credit. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Businesses  



Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service
Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


ENERGY STAR APPLIANCE REBATES

Description:  Provides funding for rebates to residential consumers for the purchase of residential Energy Star products to replace used appliances with more efficient models. This program would add federal funds to increase the effectiveness of existing state programs and to encourage the remaining states to adopt similar programs. This will speed the rollout of appliances that will be able to take advantage of smart meters and spur consumer purchases of smart and energy-efficient appliances. 

Funding Mechanism:  State will need to submit application to receive federal funds. Detailed program information and application materials are not yet available, but the funding opportunities announcement (FOA) is expected to be released by March 17th. 

State Agency:  Public Service Commission

State Contact Name:  Carol Stemrich
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-8174 

State Contact E-Mail:  carol.stemrich@psc.state.wi.us
State Web Site:  http://psc.wi.gov/recoveryAct/index-recoveryAct.htm
Eligible Entities:   Individuals  



Responsibility for Implementation:      State 
Federal Agency Name:  Energy, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.energy.gov/recovery/index.htm


FOSSIL ENERGY RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

Description:  Provides additional funding to promote the development and use of environmentally and economically superior technologies for supply, conversion, delivery and utilization of fossil fuels. Includes funding for the Clean Coal Power Initiative Round III, industrial carbon capture and energy efficiency projects, site characterization of geologic formations, geologic sequestration training and research. 

Funding Mechanism:  The National Energy Technology Laboratory intends to issue, on behalf of the DOE Office of Fossil Energy, four Funding Opportunity Announcements for improving techniques to clean or capture and store the emissions from coal-fired power plants and other industrial sources (e.g., cement plants, chemical plants, refineries, etc.). The areas of interest include:

  Geologic Sequestration Training and Research 

  Carbon Capture and Sequestration (CCS) from Industrial Sources 

  Site Characterization of Promising Geologic Formations for CO2 Storage 

  Amendment to Re-Open the FOA "Clean Coal Power Initiative - Round 3" 
For more information about the Notice of Intent, visit http://www.fossil.energy.gov/news/techlines/2009/09013-DOE_Issues_Notice_of_Intent.html 

State Agency:  Public Service Commission

State Contact Name:  John Shenot
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-3798 

State Contact E-Mail:  john.shenot@psc.state.wi.us
State Web Site:  http://psc.wi.gov/recoveryAct/index-recoveryAct.htm
Eligible Entities:   Universities  



Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Energy, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.fossil.energy.gov/index.html


HOME WEATHERIZATION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

Description:  Provides funding to help low-income families reduce their energy costs by weatherizing their homes to make our country more energy efficient. 

Funding Mechanism:  State contracts with providers to carry out weatherization activities for eligible homes. 

State Agency:  Administration, Department of

State Contact Name:  Sarah Bradley
State Contact Phone:   (608) 264-7981 

State Contact E-Mail:  sarah.bradley@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.homeenergyplus.wi.gov/
Eligible Entities:   Individuals    Tribal Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      State 
Federal Agency Name:  Energy, Dept. of



INNOVATIVE TECHNOLOGY LOAN GUARANTEE PROGRAM

Description:  Provides loan guarantees for proven renewable energy and transmission technologies, including nuclear, clean coal and other renewables. Program helps project proponents obtain capital for the construction of new renewable generation facilities and to make improvements to the nation's transmission system. 

Funding Mechanism:  Administered by the Department of Energy through a competitive process. Detailed program information and application materials are not yet available. 

State Agency:  Office of Energy Independence

State Contact Name:  Dave Jenkins
State Contact Phone:   (608) 264-7651 

State Contact E-Mail:  davidj.jenkins@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://power.wisconsin.gov/
Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Individuals    Other  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Energy, Dept. of

Federal Web Site:  http://www.lgprogram.energy.gov/


INVESTMENT CREDIT (SEC 45) ELECTION

Description:  In lieu of taking a credit for the production for electricity from alternative sources of energy at qualified facilities in 2009 and 2010, taxpayers may treat the facilities as energy property eligible for a 30% investment credit under sec. 48. 

Funding Mechanism:  Federal tax credit. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Businesses  



Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service
Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


MANUFACTURING INVESTMENT TAX CREDIT - Advanced Energy Facilities

Description:  Allows a 30% credit for investments used to produce electricity from qualified energy resources (wind, biomass, geothermal, solar hydro), or for investments used to manufacture fuel cells, energy storage for electric/hybrid vehicles, electric grids for renewable energy or equipment for carbon capture 

Funding Mechanism:  Federal tax credit. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Businesses  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service
Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION - Energy Efficiency Demonstration and Research

Description:  Provides funding for research related to improvements in energy efficiency, transmission, regulation and storage of electricity for use on military installations, including research on renewables. 

Funding Mechanism:  NSF will provide competitive grants for eligible projects. Detailed program information and application materials are not yet available. 

State Agency:  Office of Energy Independence

State Contact Name:  Dave Jenkins
State Contact Phone:   (608) 264-7651 

State Contact E-Mail:  davidj.jenkins@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://power.wisconsin.gov/
Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Individuals    State Government    Universities  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  National Science Foundation

Federal Web Site:  http://www.nsf.gov/funding/


NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION - Research and Related Activities

Description:  Provides funding for fundamental science and engineering research that advances discovery and spurs innovation. 

Funding Mechanism:  NSF will distribute funding through competitive grants. Within this amount, $300,000,000 shall be available solely for the major research instrumentation program and $200,000,000 shall be available for activities authorized by title II of Public Law 100-570 for academic facilities modernization. 

State Agency:  University of Wisconsin System

Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Individuals    Other    State Government    Universities  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  National Science Foundation
Federal Web Site:  http://www.nsf.gov/funding/


NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION - Major Research Equipment and Facilities

Description:  Provides funding for the construction and development of major research facilities. 

Funding Mechanism:  Funding will be used for previously approved investments that are nearing completion of design review to accelerate the construction and development of facilities. 

State Agency:  University of Wisconsin System

Eligible Entities:   Other  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  National Science Foundation
Federal Web Site:  http://www.nsf.gov/funding/


NATIVE AMERICAN HOUSING BLOCK GRANT

Description:  This funding will rehabilitate and improve energy efficiency in housing units maintained by Native American housing programs. 

Funding Mechanism:  Half of the funding will be distributed by formula and half will be competitively awarded to projects that can be started quickly. 

State Agency:  Administration, Department of

State Contact Name:  Brian Vigue
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-1824 

State Contact E-Mail:  brian.vigue@wisconsin.gov
Eligible Entities:   Other    Tribal Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Housing and Urban Development, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.hud.gov/progdesc/ihbg1208.cfm


PLUG-IN ELECTRIC VEHICLE CREDIT

Description:  Allows a $2,500 tax credit for the first 200,000 plug-in electric vehicles. The credit is reduced after the 200,000th vehicle. Low speed vehicles qualify for new credit. Credit to offset alternative minimum tax for tax years beginning 2010. 

Funding Mechanism:  Federal tax credit. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Individuals  

Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service
Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


QUALIFIED ENERGY CONSERVATION BONDS

Description:  Authorizes an additional $2.4 billion issuance for qualified energy conservation bonds to finance state, municipal and tribal government programs and initiatives designed to reduce greenhouse gas emissions. Funds raised from the sale of qualified energy conservation bonds may be used for programs in which utilities provide ratepayers with energy-efficient property and to implement energy efficiency and green community programs. 

Funding Mechanism:  Qualified energy conservation bonds may be issued to make loans and grants for capital expenditures related to eligible program activities. 

State Agency:  Commerce, Department of
State Contact Name:  Steve Sabatke
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-0762 
State Contact E-Mail:  steven.sabatke@wi.gov
Eligible Entities:   Local Government    State Government    Tribal Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service
Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


RENEWABLE ELECTRICITY PRODUCTION CREDIT (SEC 45)

Description:  Extends tax credit to allow claims for eligible property placed in service between 2010 to 2013. Internal Revenue Code SEC 45. 

Funding Mechanism:  Federal tax credit. 


State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Businesses  




Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service

Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


RESIDENTIAL ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROPERTY TAX CREDIT

Description:  Removes maximum credit cap for installation of residential wind, geothermal, solar thermal property (solar hot water property, geothermal heat pumps, wind energy property). Internal Revenue Code (SEC 25D). 

Funding Mechanism:  Federal tax credit. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Individuals  


Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service
Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


RESIDENTIAL ENERGY PROPERTY CREDIT

Description:  Increases the credit from 10% to 30% for nonbusiness energy property (up to a $1,500 per residence cap). Applies to 2009 and 2010 tax years. Internal Revenue Code (SEC 25C) 

Funding Mechanism:  Federal tax credit. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Individuals  


Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service
Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


STATE ENERGY PROGRAM

Description:  Provides funding to state energy offices to address energy priorities and to adopt emerging renewable energy and energy efficiency technology. 

Funding Mechanism:  Funds are allocated to state energy offices based on federal formula. The State of Wisconsin can allocate funds to programs based on priorities. Detailed program information and application materials are not yet available, but the funding opportunities announcement (FOA) is expected to be released by March 17th. 

State Agency:  Office of Energy Independence

State Contact Name:  David Jenkins
State Contact Phone:   (608) 264-7651 

State Contact E-Mail:  davidj.jenkins@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://power.wisconsin.gov/
Eligible Entities:   State Government  

Responsibility for Implementation:      State 
Federal Agency Name:  Energy, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.energy.gov/recovery/index.htm


TRANSPORTATION ELECTRIFICATION

Description:  Provides funding to state, local governments, and metropolitan transportation authorities for qualified electric transportation projects that reduce emissions. Eligible projects include shipside electrification of vehicles, truck stop electrification, airport ground support equipment and cargo handling equipment. 

Funding Mechanism:  Department of Energy will make funding available through competitive grants. 

State Agency:  Transportation, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Local Government    Other    State Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Energy, Dept. of

Federal Web Site:  http://www.eere.energy.gov/


TRANSPORTATION FRINGE BENEFITS

Description:  Increases income exclusion from $120/month to $230/month for employer-provided transit pass and vanpooling benefits for 2009 and 2010. 

Funding Mechanism:  Lower federal tax liability. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Individuals  


Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service
Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


WORKFORCE TRAINING GRANTS FOR HIGH GROWTH AND EMERGING INDUSTRIES - Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy

Description:  Provides funding for worker training and placement in high growth and emerging industries. A portion of available funding is for research, labor exchange and job training projects that prepare individuals for careers in energy efficiency and renewable energy under the WIA Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy Worker Training Program [Section 171(e)(1)(B) of the Workforce Investment Act], as described in the Green Jobs Act of 2007. 

Funding Mechanism:  Competitive grants, process not yet specified. 

State Agency:  Workforce Development, Department of
State Contact Name:  Ron Danowski



State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-3485 

State Contact E-Mail:  ron.danowski@dwd.wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://worknet.wisconsin.gov/worknet/
Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Individuals    Other    State Government    Technical Colleges  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Labor, Dept. of


Federal Web Site:  http://www.doleta.gov/grants/


ENVIRONMENT AND WATER

BROWNFIELDS ASSESSMENT, CLEANUP, AND REVOLVING LOANS

Description:  Provides funds for assessment and clean up of old industrial and commercial sites for remediation under section 104(k) of CERCLA. 

Funding Mechanism:  Competitive grants and loans. 

State Agency:  Natural Resources, Department of
State Contact Name:  Darsi Foss
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-6713 
State Contact E-Mail:  darsi.foss@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://dnr.wi.gov/org/aw/rr/
Eligible Entities:   Local Government    Non-Profit Organizations    State Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal   State 
Federal Agency Name:  Environmental Protection Agency
Federal Contact Name:  Joe Dufficy
Federal Contact Phone:   (312) 886-1960 



CLEAN WATER ACT PROGRAM - Water Quality Planning

Description:  Provides funding to supports water quality planning at the state and local level. 

State Agency:  Natural Resources, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Local Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      State   Local 
Federal Agency Name:  Environmental Protection Agency
Federal Contact Name:  EPA Region V



CLEAN WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND

Description:  Provides funding for low-interest rate loans to municipalities for wastewater construction projects. 

State Agency:  Natural Resources, Department of

State Contact Name:  Bob Ramharter
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-3915 
State Contact E-Mail:  robert.ramharter@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://dnr.wi.gov/org/caer/cfa/EL/elindex.html
Eligible Entities:   Local Government  



Responsibility for Implementation:      State 
Federal Agency Name:  Environmental Protection Agency
Federal Contact Name:  Julie Henning



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) - State & Small Cities Program

Description:  Provides continuing community development block grant funding for community and economic development projects, including housing. 

Funding Mechanism:  Block grant formula to Wisconsin Department of Commerce. Commerce awards funds competitively to local governments. 

State Agency:  Commerce, Department of

State Contact Name:  Jim Frymark
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-2742 

State Contact E-Mail:  james.frymark@wi.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.commerce.wi.gov/CD/
Eligible Entities:   Local Government  


Responsibility for Implementation:      State 
Federal Agency Name:  Housing and Urban Development, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.hud.gov/recovery/


DIESEL EMISSION REDUCTIONS

Description:  Provides funding for grants and financing programs to reduce diesel emissions. 

State Agency:  Natural Resources, Department of
State Contact Name:  Larry Bruss
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-7543 

State Contact E-Mail:  larry.bruss@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://dnr.wi.gov/air/mobile/CleanDieselGP.htm
Eligible Entities:   Local Government    Non-Profit Organizations    State Government    Tribal Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal   State 
Federal Agency Name:  Environmental Protection Agency
Federal Contact Name:  Steve Marquardt



DRINKING WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND

Description:  Provides funding for municipal drinking water construction projects. A portion of the funding is set aside for green infrastructure, water conservation, and energy efficiency projects. 

Funding Mechanism:  Funding distributed through low-interest loans and grants for water utility infrastructure. A portion of the funds are set aside for tribal grants to be administered by the EPA. 

State Agency:  Natural Resources, Department of
State Contact Name:  Bob Ramharter
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-3915 

State Contact E-Mail:  robert.ramharter@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://dnr.wi.gov/org/caer/cfa/EL/elindex.html
Eligible Entities:   Local Government    State Government    Tribal Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal   State 
Federal Agency Name:  Environmental Protection Agency
Federal Contact Name:  Julie Henning



FOREST SERVICE WILDLAND FIRE MANAGEMENT - State and Private Forestry

Description:  Provides funds for state fire assistance, hazardous fuels projects, volunteer fire assistance, cooperative forest health projects, city forest enhancements and wood-to-energy grants on state and private lands. 

State Agency:  Natural Resources, Department of
State Contact Name:  Darrell Zastrow
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-0290 

State Contact E-Mail:  darrell.zastrow@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://dnr.wi.gov/forestry/
Eligible Entities:   Individuals    Local Government    Non-Profit Organizations    State Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Agriculture, Dept. of



LEAKING UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANKS - DNR

Description:  Provides funding for clean-up activities related to high risk leaking underground storage tanks. Funds can also be used for assessments, per EPA Reg. 5. 

Funding Mechanism:  Formula allocation to Wisconsin DNR by EPA. 

State Agency:  Natural Resources, Department of
State Contact Name:  Mark Giesfeldt
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-7562 

State Contact E-Mail:  mark.giesfeldt@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://dnr.wi.gov/org/aw/rr/cleanup/ust_lust.html
Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Local Government    State Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      State 

Federal Agency Name:  Environmental Protection Agency
Federal Contact Name:  Margaret Guerriero
Federal Contact Phone:   (312) 886-0399 
Federal Web Site:  http://www.epa.gov/reg5rcra/wptdiv/tanks/index.htm


LEAKING UNDERGROUND TANK STORAGE - Commerce

Description:  Provides funding for clean-up activities related to low and medium risk leaking underground storage tanks. Funds can also be used for assessments, per EPA Reg. 5. 

Funding Mechanism:  Formula allocation to state by EPA. 

State Agency:  Commerce, Department of
State Contact Name:  Oscar Herrera
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-9382 
State Contact E-Mail:  oscar.herrera@wisconsin.gov
Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Local Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      State 

Federal Agency Name:  Environmental Protection Agency
Federal Web Site:  http://www.epa.gov/reg5rcra/wptdiv/tanks/index.htm


NATIONAL OCEANIC AND ATMOSPHERIC ADMINISTRATION - Operations, Research and Facilities - Habitat Restoration

Description:  The bill provides funding for NOAA operations, research, and facilities to address a backlog of research, restoration, navigation, conservation and management activities. 

Funding Mechanism:  Grants are awarded on a competitive basis. Maximum award is $20 million and minumum award is $500,000. Applications are due April 6, 2009. 

State Agency:  Administration, Department of
State Contact Name:  Mike Friis
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-7982 
State Contact E-Mail:  michael.friis@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.doa.state.wi.us/section.asp?linkid=65&locid=9
Eligible Entities:   Local Government    Non-Profit Organizations    Other    State Government    Tribal Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  National Oceanic and Atmoshperic Administration
Federal Web Site:  http://www.coastalmanagement.noaa.gov/programs/coast_div.html


SUPERFUND - Superfund Remedial Program

Description:  Provides funding and coordination for cleanup of hazardous waste sites where the responsible party cannot be found or is unable to pay 

Funding Mechanism:  Funding for projects would be provided through state-federal cooperative agreement. 

State Agency:  Natural Resources, Department of
State Contact Name:  Mark Gordon
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-7278 
State Contact E-Mail:  mark.gordon@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://dnr.wi.gov/org/aw/rr/cleanup/superfund.htm
Eligible Entities:   Local Government    Non-Profit Organizations    Other  
Responsibility for Implementation:      State 

Federal Agency Name:  Environmental Protection Agency
Federal Contact Name:  Rick Karl
Federal Contact Phone:   (312) 353-9295 



TRIBAL WATER PROJECTS - Water Intake and Treatment Facilities

Description:  Provides funding for Water Intake and Treatment Facilities 

Funding Mechanism:  Funding distributed by the US Department of Interior Bureau of Reclamation. 

State Agency:  Administration, Department of

State Contact Name:  Brian Vigue
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-1824 

State Contact E-Mail:  brian.vigue@wisconsin.gov
Eligible Entities:   Tribal Government  


Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 


Federal Agency Name:  Interior, Dept. of the

Federal Web Site:  http://www.usbr.gov/


USDA NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICE - Watershed and Flood Prevention

Description:  Provides funding for Watershed and Flood Prevention Operations, including expenses to purchase and restore floodplain easements. 

Funding Mechanism:  Funds allocated to the Wisconsin NRCS through a formula. Purchase of floodplain easements may not exceed $30 million per state. 

State Agency:  Agriculture, Trade & Consumer Protection, Dept. of
State Contact Name:  Richard Castelnuovo
State Contact Phone:   (608) 244-4608 
State Contact E-Mail:  richard.castelnuovo@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.datcp.state.wi.us/
Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Individuals  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Agriculture, Dept. of
Federal Contact Name:  Don Baloun
Federal Contact Phone:   (608) 662-4422 
Federal Contact E-Mail:  Don.Baloun @wi.usda.gov
Federal Web Site:  http://www.wi.nrcs.usda.gov/


USDA NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICE - Watershed Rehabilitation Program

Description:  Provides funding for the Watershed Rehabilitation Program. The program provides cost sharing for rehabilitating watershed dams that were funded under the Watershed Protection and Flood Prevention Program. 

Funding Mechanism:  USDA allocates funds to states following a national ranking of submitted projects. Priority will be given to projects that are ready to be constructed and those that have the greatest risk of potential loss of life if the dam were to fail. 

State Agency:  Agriculture, Trade & Consumer Protection, Dept. of
State Contact Name:  Richard Castelnuovo
State Contact Phone:   (608) 244-4608 
State Contact E-Mail:  richard.castelnuovo@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.datcp.state.wi.us/
Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Individuals    Local Government    Non-Profit Organizations    Other    State Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Agriculture, Dept. of

Federal Contact Name:  Don Baloun
Federal Contact Phone:   (608) 662-4422 

Federal Contact E-Mail:  don.baloun@wi.usda.gov
Federal Web Site:  http://www.wi.nrcs.usda.gov/


USDA RURAL DEVELOPMENT - Water and Waste Disposal

Description:  Provides funding for direct loans and grants to improve rural community water, sewer and waste water, and solid waste disposal programs. 

Funding Mechanism:  Formula allocation for the state. The service area must be under 10,000 in population. Grants may be available if the median household income at or below $46,632 if needed to reduce annual costs of the system similar to what comparable communities are paying. Contact the Wisconsin Rural Development office for details. Wisconsin rural development will receive a state allocation of the national total. Check with the state Rural Development office for details by email RD.BCP.SO@wi.usda.gov. 

State Agency:  Agriculture, Trade & Consumer Protection, Dept. of
State Contact Name:  Will Hughes


State Contact Phone:   (608) 224-5142 
State Contact E-Mail:  will.hughes@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.datcp.state.wi.us
Eligible Entities:   Local Government    Non-Profit Organizations    Tribal Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Agriculture, Dept. of

Federal Contact Name:  Mark Brodziski
Federal Contact Phone:   (715) 345-7615 

Federal Contact E-Mail:  Mark. Brodziski@wi.usda.gov
Federal Web Site:  http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/wi/programs/rus/wwdispos.htm


HEALTH CARE

COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTERS - Infrastructure Grants

Description:  Provides funding to Community Health Centers (CHC) for construction, renovation, equipment and for health information technology system acquisitions.  

Funding Mechanism:  Direct funding to Community Health Centers, but the distribution method unknown at this time. 

State Agency:  Health Services, Department of
State Contact Name:  Anne Dopp
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-7121 
State Contact E-Mail:  anne.dopp@wi.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/localhealth/PrimaryCare/OtherResources.htm
Eligible Entities:   Non-Profit Organizations  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Health & Human Services, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.bphc.hrsa.gov


COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTERS - Health Resources and Services

Description:  Provides funding to increase services provided at Community Health Centers for uninsured and underinsured populations 

Funding Mechanism:  Direct funding to Community Health Centers, but the distribution method unknown at this time. 

State Agency:  Health Services, Department of

State Contact Name:  Anne Dopp
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-7121 

State Contact E-Mail:  anne.dopp@wi.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/localhealth/PrimaryCare/OtherResources.htm
Eligible Entities:   Non-Profit Organizations  
Responsibility for Implementation:      State 
Federal Agency Name:  Health & Human Services, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://bphc.hrsa.gov


HEALTH INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY - Privacy Provisions

Description:  Expands and strengthens federal health information privacy and security regulations. Key provisions afford greater control to consumers over the use and disclosure of their health information; make business associates of covered entities more accountable for privacy and security, including new groups that previously were not covered by the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA). Increases penalties for violations and provide more resources for enforcement and oversight. 

State Agency:  Health Services, Department of
State Contact Name:  Denise Webb
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-6767 
State Contact E-Mail:  denise.webb@wi.gov

Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Health & Human Services, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.hhs.gov/ocr/privacy/index.html


HEALTH INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (HIT) - State Grants to Promote HIT

Description:  Provides for the federal Office of the National Coordinator for HIT (ONC) to establish a program designed to facilitate and expand HIT according to nationally recognized standards 

Funding Mechanism:  Competitive grants to states or Qualified State-Designated Entities (QSDE) for planning and implementation grants for a wide variety of HIT activities. 

State Agency:  Health Services, Department of
State Contact Name:  Denise Webb
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-6767 
State Contact E-Mail:  denise.webb@wisconsin.gov
Eligible Entities:   State Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      State 

Federal Agency Name:  Health & Human Services, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.hhs.gov/healthit


HEALTH INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (HIT) - Electronic Health Record Technology Loan Fund

Description:  Provides funding for grants to establish loan programs for health care providers who agree to comply with certain requirements to purchase certified electronic health record (HER) technology, train personnel in the use of such technology, upgrade HIT to meet certification criteria and improve security. 

Funding Mechanism:  The Office of National Coordinator, US Department of Health & Human Services may award competitive grants for loan programs to states or Indian tribes. 

State Agency:  Health Services, Department of
State Contact Name:  Denise Webb
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-6767 
State Contact E-Mail:  denise.webb@wi.gov
Eligible Entities:   State Government    Tribal Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Health & Human Services, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.hhs.gov/healthit


HEALTH INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (HIT) - Medicare - Incentives for Eligible Professionals

Description:  Provides financial incentives for non-hospital based Eligible Professionals (EP) (health care providers) to adopt and use certified electronic health records. 

Funding Mechanism:  Federal incentive payments to EPs based on the total amount of Medicare-covered professional services furnished over the year in question. EPs practicing in a Health Professional Shortage Areas can receive an additional payment. 

State Agency:  Health Services, Department of
State Contact Name:  Denise Webb
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-6767 
State Contact E-Mail:  denise.webb@wi.gov
Eligible Entities:   Other  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Health & Human Services, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.cms.hhs.gov/home/medicare.asp


HEALTH INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (HIT) - Medicare - Incentives for Hospitals

Description:  Provides financial incentives for hospitals to adopt and use certified electronic health records (EHRs). 

Funding Mechanism:  Federal incentive payments are made to hospitals using a complex formula. Payments to Critical Access Hospitals are capped. 

State Agency:  Health Services, Department of
State Contact Name:  Denise Webb
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-6767 
State Contact E-Mail:  denise.webb@wi.gov
Eligible Entities:   Other  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Health & Human Services, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.cms.hhs.gov/home/medicare.asp; www.cms.hhs.gov/home/medicaid.asp


HEALTH INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (HIT) - Medicaid - HIT Incentives for Hospitals

Description:  Allows states to reimburse eligible hospitals for the cost of qualified HIT purchases over a five-year period. 

Funding Mechanism:  Federal payments are made to states to reimburse eligible hospitals for costs incurred when acquiring, implementing, and maintaining electronic health records and for state costs to administer the program. 

State Agency:  Health Services, Department of
State Contact Name:  Denise Webb
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-6767 
State Contact E-Mail:  denise.webb@wi.gov
Eligible Entities:   Other  
Responsibility for Implementation:      State 

Federal Agency Name:  Health & Human Services, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.cms.hhs.gov/home/medicaid.asp


HEALTH INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (HIT) - Medicaid - Incentives for Eligible Professionals

Description:  Allows states to reimburse eligible Medicaid providers for the cost of qualified HIT purchases over a five-year period. The federal financial participation (FFP) rate is 100% for Medicaid providers' purchase of certified electronic health records and 90% for certain administrative expenses. 

Funding Mechanism:  Federal payments are made to states to reimburse Medicaid providers for costs incurred when acquiring, implementing, and maintaining electronic health records. 

State Agency:  Health Services, Department of
State Contact Name:  Denise Webb
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-6767 
State Contact E-Mail:  denise.webb@wi.gov
Eligible Entities:   Other  
Responsibility for Implementation:      State 

Federal Agency Name:  Health & Human Services, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.cms.hhs.gov/home/medicaid.asp


HEALTH INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (HIT) - Office of National Coordinator (ONC) for HIT

Description:  Provides funding to carry out HIT strategic planning, infrastructure development, and technical assistance and support regional or sub-national HIE efforts and the National Institute of Standards and Technology for continued work on advancing health care information enterprise integration in coordination with ONC. 

Funding Mechanism:  Funds allocated to federal ONC. A portion of funds could be used for grants to states and loan programs to states and tribal governments as well as for technical assistance. 

State Agency:  Health Services, Department of
State Contact Name:  Denise Webb
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-6767 
State Contact E-Mail:  denise.webb@wi.gov
Eligible Entities:   State Government    Tribal Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Health & Human Services, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www/hhs.gov/healthit


HEALTH INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (HIT) - Indian Health Services

Description:  Provides funding for HIT activities; such funds may be used for infrastructure and development. 

Funding Mechanism:  Funds shall be allocated at the discretion of the Director of the Indian Health Service. 

State Agency:  Health Services, Department of
State Contact Name:  Denise Webb
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-6767 
State Contact E-Mail:  denise.webb@wi.gov
Eligible Entities:   Tribal Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Health & Human Services, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.ihs.gov


HEALTH RESOURCES AND SERVICES - Health Professionals Workforce

Description:  Provides funding to address health professional workforce shortages. Funds may be used to provide scholarships, loan repayments, and grants to training programs for equipment and other grants. 

Funding Mechanism:  Unknown at this time. 

State Agency:  Health Services, Department of

State Contact Name:  Anne Dopp
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-7121 

State Contact E-Mail:  anne.dopp@wi.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/localhealth/PrimaryCare/Loan&Scholarship.htm

Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal   State 
Federal Agency Name:  Health & Human Services, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.nhsc.bhpr.hrsa.gov/applications/lrp/default.htm


INDIAN HEALTH FACILITIES

Description:  The Indian Health Service is directed to use the funding provided for health care facilities construction to complete ongoing high priority facilities construction projects. The agreement includes language proposed by the Senate that exempts the funds provided in this bill for the purchase of medical equipment from spending caps carried in the annual appropriation bill in order to provide the maximum flexibility to the Service in meeting the highest priority needs of the tribes. 

Funding Mechanism:  Funds are provided for the Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) under title VIII (Labor, Health and Human Services, and Education) of this Act for the purpose of providing oversight capability over all HHS programs, including the Indian Health Service. 

State Agency:  Administration, Department of

State Contact Name:  Brian Vigue
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-1824 

State Contact E-Mail:  brian.vigue@wisconsin.gov
Eligible Entities:   Other    Tribal Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Health & Human Services, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.ihs.gov/index.asp


INDIAN HEALTH SERVICES - HEALTH INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Description:  Provides funding for Health Information Technology for infrastructure development and deployment. 

State Agency:  Administration, Department of
State Contact Name:  Brian Vigue


State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-1824 
State Contact E-Mail:  brian.vigue@wisconsin.gov
Eligible Entities:   Tribal Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Health & Human Services, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.ihs.gov/index.asp


LEAD HAZARD REDUCTION GRANTS - Department of Commerce

Description:  Provides funding for competitive grants to local governments and nonprofit organizations to remove lead-based paint hazards in low-income housing. 

Funding Mechanism:  funding provided as the result of a competitive grant which was applied for in FY2008, but was not funded due to a lack of funding at that time. Commerce would distribute to local remediation contractors or property owners. 

State Agency:  Commerce, Department of

State Contact Name:  Tarna Gahan-Hunter
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-9382 

State Contact E-Mail:  tarna.gahanhunter@wi.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.commerce.wi.gov/CD/
Eligible Entities:   Local Government    Non-Profit Organizations  
Responsibility for Implementation:      State 
Federal Agency Name:  Housing and Urban Development, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.hud.gov/recovery/


LEAD HAZARD REDUCTION GRANTS - Department of Health Services

Description:  Provides funding for competitive grants to local governments and nonprofit organizations to remove lead-based paint hazards in low-income housing. 

Funding Mechanism:  Funding as the result of a competitive grant which was applied for in FY2008, but was not funded due to a lack of funding at that time. 

State Agency:  Health Services, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Local Government    Non-Profit Organizations  
Responsibility for Implementation:      State 

Federal Agency Name:  Housing and Urban Development, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.hud.gov/recovery/


LEAD HAZARD REDUCTION GRANTS - Local Governments

Description:  Provides funding to remove lead-based paint hazards in low-income housing. 

Funding Mechanism:  Funding provided to Milwaukee, Kenosha and Rock County as the result of a competitive grant which was applied for in FY2008, but was not funded due to a lack of funding at that time. 

State Agency:  Commerce, Department of
State Contact Name:  Tarna Gahan-Hunter
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-9382 
State Contact E-Mail:  tarna.gahanhunter@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.commerce.wisconsin.gov/
Eligible Entities:   Individuals    Non-Profit Organizations  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Local 

Federal Agency Name:  Housing and Urban Development, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.hud.gov/recovery/


MEDICAID - FMAP Increase

Description:  Provides a temporary increase in FMAP of 6.2%, effective October 1 through December 31, 2010. Additional FMAP increases for higher unemployment. 

Funding Mechanism:  Increased federal matching rate on state Medicaid expenditures. 

State Agency:  Health Services, Department of

Eligible Entities:   State Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      State 

Federal Agency Name:  Health & Human Services, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.cms.hhs.gov/home/medicaid.asp


MEDICAID - Disproportionate Share Hospital (DSH) Payments

Description:  Temporary 2.5% increase in the state DSH allotment for FYs 2009 and 2010. 

Funding Mechanism:  Formula funds to state Medicaid program 

State Agency:  Health Services, Department of

State Contact Name:  Jim Johnston
State Contact E-Mail:  james.johnston@wi.gov

State Web Site:  http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/ssi
Eligible Entities:   State Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal   State 
Federal Agency Name:  Health & Human Services, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.cms.hhs.gov/home/medicaid.asp


PREVENTION AND WELLNESS FUND - Centers for Disease Control Immunization Program

Description:  Provides funding to increase the number of students who receive age-appropriate vaccinations and decrease the transmission of communicable diseases in schools. 

Funding Mechanism:  Formula allocation to the state with funds distributed through DHS's current distribution network 

State Agency:  Health Services, Department of

State Contact Name:  Sandra Breitborde
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-9363 

State Contact E-Mail:  sandra.breitborde@wi.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/immunization/
Eligible Entities:   Local Government    Other    Tribal Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Health & Human Services, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.cdc.gov/vaccines


PREVENTION AND WELLNESS FUND - Infections Reduction Strategies

Description:  Provides funding to carry out activities to implement healthcare-associated infections reduction strategies. 

Funding Mechanism:  Funds provided to the state; allocation and eligibility unknown at this time. 

State Agency:  Health Services, Department of

State Contact Name:  Sandra Breitborde
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-9363 

State Contact E-Mail:  sandra.breitborde@wi.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/communicable/MRSA
Responsibility for Implementation:      State 
Federal Agency Name:  Health & Human Services, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.cdc.gov


SUPPLEMENTAL NUTRITION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (SNAP) - FoodShare Administration

Description:  Provides funding for the state's administration of the Federal SNAP program, which is known as FoodShare in Wisconsin. 

Funding Mechanism:  Grant funding for FoodShare administration expenses. Seventy-five % of the grant allocation will be based on program participation and 25 % will be based on program growth. 

State Agency:  Health Services, Department of

State Contact Name:  Jim Jones
State Contact E-Mail:  james.jones@wi.gov

State Web Site:  http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/foodshare/index.htm
Eligible Entities:   State Government  


Responsibility for Implementation:      State 
Federal Agency Name:  Agriculture, Dept. of

Federal Web Site:  http://www.fns.usda.gov/snap/


WELLNESS AND PREVENTION FUND - Prevention and Wellness Strategies

Description:  Provides funding to carry out evidence-based clinical and community-based prevention and wellness strategies authorized by the Public Health Services Act.. 

Funding Mechanism:  Funding allocation and eligibility unknown at this time. 

State Agency:  Health Services, Department of
State Contact Name:  Susan Uttech
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-3561 
State Contact E-Mail:  susan.uttech@dhs.wi.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.dhs.wi.gov

Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Health & Human Services, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.thecommunityguide.org/index.html


WORKFORCE TRAINING GRANTS FOR HIGH GROWTH AND EMERGING INDUSTRIES - Health Care Sector

Description:  Provides funding for worker training and placement in high growth and emerging industries. While a major portion of available funding is for research, labor exchange and job training projects that prepare individuals for careers in energy efficiency and renewable energy as defined in the Workforce Investment Act Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy Worker Training Program [Section 171(e)(1)(B) of the Workforce Investment Act], other funding may also be available for projects that prepare workers for careers in the health care sector. 

Funding Mechanism:  Competitive grants, process not yet specified. 

State Agency:  Workforce Development, Department of
State Contact Name:  Ron Danowski
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-3485 
State Contact E-Mail:  ron.danowski@dwd.wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://worknet.wisconsin.gov/worknet/
Eligible Entities:   Other  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Labor, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.doleta.gov/grants/


HOUSING

ASSISTED HOUSING STABILITY PROGRAM - Project Based Rental Assistance

Description:  Provides funding for payments to owners of properties receiving project-based assistance under s. 202 of the Housing Act of 1959, s. 811 of the Cranston-Gonzalez national Affordable Housing Act, or s. 8 of the United States Housing Act of 1937 for project-based rental assistance as defined in P.L 110-161. 

Funding Mechanism:  HUD makes direct payments to owners over a 12-month period. 

State Agency:  Wisconsin Housing and Economic Development Authority

Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Individuals  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Housing and Urban Development, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.hud.gov/offices/hsg/omhar/


ASSISTED HOUSING STABILITY PROGRAM - Energy Efficiency and Green Retrofits

Description:  Provides funding for grants and loans to assist owners of properties receiving project-based assistance under s. 202 of the Housing Act of 1959, s. 811 of the Cranston-Gonzalez national Affordable Housing Act, or s. 8 of the United States Housing Act of 1937 for energy efficiency retrofits and green investments. 

Funding Mechanism:  HUD administers through competitive grants or loans to eligible property owners. 

State Agency:  Wisconsin Housing and Economic Development Authority

Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Individuals  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Housing and Urban Development, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.hud.gov/offices/hsg/omhar/


BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS - Office of Indian Programs

Description:  Provides funding for workforce development and training programs as well as the housing improvement program. 

State Agency:  Administration, Department of

State Contact Name:  Brian Vigue
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-1824 

State Contact E-Mail:  brian.vigue@wisconsin.gov
Eligible Entities:   Tribal Government  


Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Interior, Dept. of the

Federal Web Site:  http://www.doi.gov/bia/index.html


BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS - Construction

Description:  Provides funding for various program activities, including critical facility improvement and repair, repair and restoration of roads, school replacement, school Improvement and repair and detention center maintenance and repair. 

Funding Mechanism:  Funding available through competitive federal grants. 

State Agency:  Administration, Department of

State Contact Name:  Brian Vigue
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-1824 

State Contact E-Mail:  brian.vigue@wisconsin.gov
Eligible Entities:   Tribal Government  


Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Interior, Dept. of the

Federal Web Site:  http://www.doi.gov/bia/index.html


COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) - State and Small Cities Program

Description:  Provides continuing community development block grant funding for community and economic development projects, including housing. 

Funding Mechanism:  Block grant formula to Wisconsin Department of Commerce. Commerce awards funds competitively to local governments. 

State Agency:  Commerce, Department of

State Contact Name:  Jim Frymark
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-2742 

State Contact E-Mail:  james.frymark@wi.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.commerce.wi.gov/CD/
Eligible Entities:   Local Government  


Responsibility for Implementation:      State 

Federal Agency Name:  Housing and Urban Development, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.hud.gov/recovery/


COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) - Entitlement Communities Program

Description:  Provides continuing community development block grant funding for community and economic development projects, including housing. 

Funding Mechanism:  Block grant formula to entitlement cities and counties. 

State Agency:  Commerce, Department of

State Contact Name:  Jim Frymark
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-2742 

State Contact E-Mail:  james.frymark@wi.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.commerce.wi.gov/CD/
Eligible Entities:   Local Government  

Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal   Local 

Federal Agency Name:  Housing and Urban Development, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.hud.gov/recovery/


GRANTS TO STATES FOR LOW-INCOME HOUSING PROJECTS

Description:  Allows state housing credit agencies to convert 2008 and 2009 Low-Income Housing Tax Credit allocations to grants for qualified low-income housing projects. 

Funding Mechanism:  Funds distributed according to a formula based on state Low-Income Housing Tax Credit allocations. 

State Agency:  Wisconsin Housing and Economic Development Authority
State Contact Name:  Darren Easton


State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-4543 
State Contact E-Mail:  darren.easton@wheda.com
State Web Site:  http://www.wheda.com/
Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Individuals    Public Housing Authorities  
Responsibility for Implementation:      State 
Federal Agency Name:  Housing and Urban Development, Dept. of



HOME INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIPS - Tax Credit Assistance Program

Description:  Provides funding for capital investments to help fill financing gaps in low-income housing tax credit projects. 

Funding Mechanism:  Block grant formula to Wisconsin Housing and Economic Development Authority 

State Agency:  Wisconsin Housing and Economic Development Authority
State Contact Name:  Darren Easton


State Web Site:  http://www.wheda.com
Eligible Entities:   State Government  


Responsibility for Implementation:      State 
Federal Agency Name:  Housing and Urban Development, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.hud.gov/recovery/


HOME WEATHERIZATION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

Description:  Provides funding to help low-income families reduce their energy costs by weatherizing their homes to make our country more energy efficient. 

Funding Mechanism:  State contracts with providers to carry out weatherization activities for eligible homes. 

State Agency:  Administration, Department of

State Contact Name:  Sarah Bradley
State Contact Phone:   (608) 264-7981 

State Contact E-Mail:  sarah.bradley@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.homeenergyplus.wi.gov/
Eligible Entities:   Individuals    Tribal Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      State 

Federal Agency Name:  Energy, Dept. of



HOMELESS ASSISTANCE GRANTS - State Grants

Description:  Provides funding for homeless prevention and re-housing activities, such as rental assistance, housing relocation and stabilization efforts. 

Funding Mechanism:  Block grant formula to Wisconsin Dept of Commerce. Commerce awards funds competitively to providers. 

State Agency:  Commerce, Department of

State Contact Name:  Tarna Gahan-Hunter
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-9382 

State Contact E-Mail:  tarnagahanhunter@wi.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.commerce.wi.gov/CD/
Eligible Entities:   Local Government    Non-Profit Organizations    Public Housing Authorities    Tribal Gov’t  
Responsibility for Implementation:      State 
Federal Agency Name:  Housing and Urban Development, Dept. of


Federal Web Site:  http://www.hud.gov/recovery/


LEAD HAZARD REDUCTION GRANTS - Department of Commerce

Description:  Provides funding for competitive grants to local governments and nonprofit organizations to remove lead-based paint hazards in low-income housing. 

Funding Mechanism:  funding provided as the result of a competitive grant which was applied for in FY2008, but was not funded due to a lack of funding at that time. Commerce would distribute to local remediation contractors or property owners. 

State Agency:  Commerce, Department of

State Contact Name:  Tarna Gahan-Hunter
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-9382 

State Contact E-Mail:  tarna.gahanhunter@wi.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.commerce.wi.gov/CD/
Eligible Entities:   Local Government    Non-Profit Organizations    Responsibility for Implementation:      State 
Federal Agency Name:  Housing and Urban Development, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.hud.gov/recovery/


LEAD HAZARD REDUCTION GRANTS - Department of Health Services

Description:  Provides funding for competitive grants to local governments and nonprofit organizations to remove lead-based paint hazards in low-income housing. 

Funding Mechanism:  Funding as the result of a competitive grant which was applied for in FY2008, but was not funded due to a lack of funding at that time. 

State Agency:  Health Services, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Local Government    Non-Profit Organizations  
Responsibility for Implementation:      State 
Federal Agency Name:  Housing and Urban Development, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.hud.gov/recovery/


LEAD HAZARD REDUCTION GRANTS - Local Governments

Description:  Provides funding to remove lead-based paint hazards in low-income housing. 

Funding Mechanism:  Funding provided to Milwaukee, Kenosha and Rock County as the result of a competitive grant which was applied for in FY2008, but was not funded due to a lack of funding at that time. 

State Agency:  Commerce, Department of
State Contact Name:  Tarna Gahan-Hunter
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-9382 
State Contact E-Mail:  tarna.gahanhunter@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.commerce.wisconsin.gov/
Eligible Entities:   Individuals    Non-Profit Organizations  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Local 
Federal Agency Name:  Housing and Urban Development
Federal Web Site:  http://www.hud.gov/recovery/


NATIVE AMERICAN HOUSING BLOCK GRANT

Description:  This funding will rehabilitate and improve energy efficiency in housing units maintained by Native American housing programs. 

Funding Mechanism:  Half of the funding will be distributed by formula and half will be competitively awarded to projects that can be started quickly. 

State Agency:  Administration, Department of

State Contact Name:  Brian Vigue
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-1824 

State Contact E-Mail:  brian.vigue@wisconsin.gov
Eligible Entities:   Other    Tribal Government  

Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Housing and Urban Development, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.hud.gov/progdesc/ihbg1208.cfm


NEIGHBORHOOD STABILIZATION

Description:  Provides funding to help communities purchase and rehabilitate foreclosed, vacant properties in order to create more affordable housing and reduce neighborhood blight. 

Funding Mechanism:  Competitive grants to states, local governments, non-profits or consortia. Detailed program information not yet available 

State Agency:  Commerce, Department of

State Contact Name:  Tarna Gahan-Hunter
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-9382 

State Contact E-Mail:  tarna.gahanhunter@wi.gov
State Web Site:  http://commerce.wi.gov/CD/cd-boh-stimulus.html
Eligible Entities:   Local Government    Non-Profit Organizations    State Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      State   Local 
Federal Agency Name:  Housing and Urban Development, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.hud.gov/recovery/


PUBLIC HOUSING CAPITAL FUND - Public Housing Capital Fund - Formula

Description:  Provides funding for building repair and modernization, including critical safety repairs.  

Funding Mechanism:  Formula allocation to Public Housing Authorities. 

State Agency:  Commerce, Department of

State Contact Name:  Tarna Gahan-Hunter
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-9382 

State Contact E-Mail:  tarna.gahanhunter@wi.gov
Eligible Entities:   Public Housing Authorities  

Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Housing and Urban Development, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.hud.gov/recovery/


PUBLIC HOUSING CAPITAL FUND - Public Housing Capital Fund - Competitive

Description:  Provides funding for public housing priority investment projects. 

Funding Mechanism:  Competitive grants. Detailed information not yet available. 

State Agency:  Commerce, Department of

State Contact Name:  Tarna Gahan_Hunter
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-9382 

State Contact E-Mail:  tarna.gahanhunter@wi.gov
Eligible Entities:   Public Housing Authorities  

Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Housing and Urban Development, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.hud.gov/recovery/


RECOVERY ZONE BONDS - Economic Development Bonds

Description:  Provides taxable Governmental Bonds that municipalities can use to spur development in areas with significant poverty, unemployment or home foreclosures. Bonds will be used for capital expenditures, public infrastructure, public facilities, job training and educational programs. 

Funding Mechanism:  $10 billion total. Each state's share based on job loss formula. Allocation then sub-allocated to local municipalities based on job loss formula. Bonds must be issued in 2009 or 2010. Allocation amounts not yet available. 

State Agency:  Commerce, Department of
State Contact Name:  Steve Sabatke
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-0762 
State Contact E-Mail:  steven.sabatke@wi.gov
Eligible Entities:   Local Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service
Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov/


USDA RURAL DEVELOPMENT - Rural Housing Service

Description:  Provides funding for section 502 direct housing loans and loan guarantees including refinancing. Section 502 loans are for single family homes. Loans can be used for the purchase of existing homes, new construction, repair, or improvements. 

Funding Mechanism:  USDA Rural Development allocates funds to states based on historical use of the program. Wisconsin will receive a state allocation of the national total. Contact the Wisconsin Rural Development office for details. 

State Agency:  Agriculture, Trade & Consumer Protection, Dept. of
State Contact Name:  Will Hughes
State Contact Phone:   (608) 224-5142 
State Contact E-Mail:  will.hughes@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.datcp.state.wi.us
Eligible Entities:   Individuals  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Agriculture, Dept. of
Federal Contact Name:  Dave Schwobe
Federal Contact Phone:   (715) 345-7615 
Federal Contact E-Mail:  Dave.Schwobe@wi.usda.gov
Federal Web Site:  http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/wi/programs/rhs/sfhd.htm


YOUTHBUILD

Description:  Provides funding for Youthbuild activities. In YouthBuild programs, low-income young people ages 16-24 work toward their GED or high school diploma while learning job skills by building affordable housing for homeless and low-income people. Strong emphasis is placed on leadership development and community service. 

Funding Mechanism:  Provides competitive grants to local Youthbulid programs throughout the state. 

State Agency:  Commerce, Department of
State Contact Name:  Tarna Gahan-Hunter
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-9382 
State Contact E-Mail:  tarna.gahanhunter@commerce.wi.gov
Eligible Entities:   Non-Profit Organizations  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Labor, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.youthbuild.org/site/c.htIRI3PIKoG/b.1223921/k.BD3C/Home.htm


INDIVIDUAL AND FAMILY ASSISTANCE

AGING SERVICE PROGRAMS - Elderly Nutrition Programs

Description:  Provides funding to increase the number of meals delivered to homebound seniors and the support of congregate meal programs for the elderly. 

Funding Mechanism:  Formula allocation to the state and distributed to local governments. 

State Agency:  Health Services, Department of

State Contact Name:  Gail Schwersenska
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-7803 

State Contact E-Mail:  gail.schwersenska@wi.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/aging/genage/eldnutpr.htm
Eligible Entities:   Local Government  

Responsibility for Implementation:      State 

Federal Agency Name:  Health & Human Services, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.aoa.gov


ALTERNATIVE MINIMUM TAX RELIEF

Description:  Provides an extension of Alternative Minimum Tax Relief for 2009 that increases the alternative minimum tax exemption amount to $70,950 for married couples filing jointly, to $46,700 for single tax filers and to $35,475 for married filers filing separately. 

Funding Mechanism:  Lower federal alternative minimum tax liability. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Individuals  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service

Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


AMERICAN OPPORTUNITY EDUCATION TAX CREDIT

Description:  Provides financial assistance for individuals seeking a college education. For 2009 and 2010, provides taxpayers with a new tax credit of up to $2,500 for the cost of tuition and related expenses paid during the taxable year. 

Funding Mechanism:  Refundable/nonrefundable federal tax credit. 

State Agency:  Higher Educational Aids Board
State Contact Name:  Connie Hutchison
State Contact E-Mail:  heabmail@wi.gov
Eligible Entities:   Individuals  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service

Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


CHILD CARE DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT

Description:  Provides a temporary increase to states to provide subsidized child care services for low-income families and to improve the quality and supply of child care for all families. 

Funding Mechanism:  State claims funds based on expenditures for child care-related activities. 

State Agency:  Children and Families, Department of
State Contact Name:  Nikki Hatch

Eligible Entities:   State Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      State 

Federal Agency Name:  Health & Human Services, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/ccb/ccdf/index.htm


CHILD CARE TAX CREDIT

Description:  Increases the eligibility for the refundable portion of the child care credit. For 2008, the tax credit is refundable to the extent that 15% of the taxpayer's earned income is in excess of $8,500. The new provision will reduce this floor to $3,000 for 2009 and 2010. 

Funding Mechanism:  Refundable federal credit. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Individuals  




Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service

Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT

Description:  Allows states to match federal incentive payments that states reinvest in child support enforcement programs from the period of Oct. 1, 2008 to Sept. 30, 2010. 

Funding Mechanism:  State claims 66% match on federal incentive payments. (Counties incur additional child support-related costs and then are reimbursed by the state). 

State Agency:  Children and Families, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Local Government    State Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      State 
Federal Agency Name:  Health & Human Services, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/cse/


COBRA (CONSOLIDATED OMNIBUS BUDGET RECONCILIATION ACT) - Continuation Coverage Assistance

Description:  Provides for continuation of group health coverage that otherwise might be terminated as a result of job loss or reduced hours of employment. The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (ARRA) provides for a 65% reduction in COBRA premiums for up to 9 months. Individuals must have been involuntarily terminated on or after September 1, 2008 and not eligible for other health coverage (such as a spouse's health plan or Medicare). If an individual did not elect COBRA, he/she may have an additional opportunity to elect it now and take advantage of the premium reduction. 

Funding Mechanism:  Individuals should contact their former employer or the U.S. Department of Labor's Employee Benefits Security 1-866-444-3272. 

State Agency:  Workforce Development, Department of

State Contact Name:  Ron Danowski
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-3485 
State Contact E-Mail:  Ron.danowski@dwd.wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://dwd.wisconsin.gov/det/
Eligible Entities:   Individuals  



Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Labor, Dept. of


Federal Web Site:  http://www.dol.gov/COBRA


COMMODITY ASSISTANCE PROGRAM - Emergency Food Assistance Program (TEFAP)

Description:  Provides funding to increase the number of low-income families that would be eligible to receive assistance through The Emergency Food Assistance Program (TEFAP) agencies. TEFAP is a federal program that provides commodities to low-income families. The increased funding is for both commodities and the distribution of these commodities. 

Funding Mechanism:  Formula allocation to state; state passes through funds and commodities to local agencies for local food pantries and soup kitchens. 

State Agency:  Health Services, Department of

State Contact Name:  Susan Uttech
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-3561 

State Contact E-Mail:  susan.uttech@dhs.wi.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/health/Nutrition/TEFAP/index.htm
Eligible Entities:   Local Government    Non-Profit Organizations  
Responsibility for Implementation:      State 
Federal Agency Name:  Agriculture, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.fns.usda.gov/fdd/programs/tefap


COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTERS - Health Resources and Services

Description:  Provides funding to increase services provided at Community Health Centers for uninsured and underinsured populations 

Funding Mechanism:  Direct funding to Community Health Centers, but the distribution method unknown at this time. 

State Agency:  Health Services, Department of

State Contact Name:  Anne Dopp
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-7121 

State Contact E-Mail:  anne.dopp@wi.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/localhealth/PrimaryCare/OtherResources.htm
Eligible Entities:   Non-Profit Organizations  
Responsibility for Implementation:      State 
Federal Agency Name:  Health & Human Services, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://bphc.hrsa.gov


COMMUNITY SERVICE EMPLOYMENT FOR OLDER AMERICANS

Description:  Provides funding to provide training and assistance with job placement for workers over age 55 with significant employment barriers, including disabilities, poor work history, and low skills. 

Funding Mechanism:  Formula grant to states. DHS contracts with a variety of agencies, including Work Force Investment Boards, area Agencies on Aging, and interfaith organizations, to provide the job placement and training. 

State Agency:  Health Services, Department of

State Contact Name:  Monica Snittler
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-9097 

State Contact E-Mail:  monica.snittler@wi.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/aging/WISE/SENCSEP.HTM
Eligible Entities:   Local Government    Non-Profit Organizations  
Responsibility for Implementation:      State 
Federal Agency Name:  Labor, Dept. of


Federal Web Site:  http://www.doleta.gov/seniors/


COMMUNITY SERVICES BLOCK GRANT

Description:  Provides assistance to local community action agencies to alleviate the causes and conditions of poverty in communities. Funds are to be used to provide services and activities addressing employment, education, better use of available income, housing, nutrition, emergency services and/or health. 

Funding Mechanism:  States pass through funds to counties, which in turn pass through funds to local community action agencies. States may retain 5% for administrative costs 

State Agency:  Children and Families, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Local Government    Non-Profit Organizations  
Responsibility for Implementation:      State 
Federal Agency Name:  Health & Human Services, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/ocs/csbg/


EARNED INCOME TAX CREDIT (EITC)

Description:  Increases the Earned Income Tax Credit for married families with 3 or more children for 2009 and 2010. 

Funding Mechanism:  Refundable federal and state credit. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

State Contact Name:  Sherrie Gates-Hendrix
State Contact E-Mail:  sherrie.gateshendrix@revenue.wi.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.revenue.wi.gov
Eligible Entities:   Individuals  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal   State 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service

Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov
ECONOMIC RECOVERY PAYMENTS FOR CERTAIN PEOPLE - Social Security, Railroad, and Veteran's Benefits

Description:  Provides a one-time economic recovery payment to eligible recipients of Supplemental Security Income, Social Security, railroad benefits, veteran's disability benefits and pension recipients. 

Funding Mechanism:  Eligible individuals receive a one-time $250 payment from the federal government. 

State Agency:  Health Services, Department of

State Contact Name:  Wisconsin Member Services
State Contact Phone:   (800) 362-3002 

State Web Site:  http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/ssi
Eligible Entities:   Individuals  



Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Health & Human Services, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.ssa.gov


EMERGENCY FOOD AND SHELTER

Description:  Provides funding to help local community organizations provide food, shelter and support services to the nation’s hungry, homeless, and people in economic crisis. Funds include one-month utility payments to prevent service cut-off as well as a one-month rent or mortgage assistance to prevent evictions or help people leave shelters.  

Funding Mechanism:  Funds are distributed by formula based on unemployment and poverty rates. Funded agencies, known as "Local Recipient Organizations", use EFSP supplemental funds for mass shelter, mass feeding, food distribution through food pantries and food banks, one-month utility payments to prevent service cut-off, and one-month rent/mortgage assistance to prevent evictions or assist people leaving shelters to establish stable living conditions. More information on Wisconsin Local Recipient Organizations can be found here: http://www.efsp.unitedway.org/EFSP/wc.dll?EFSP~fundedcounties~55 

State Agency:  Military Affairs, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Other  



Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Federal Emergency Management Agency
Federal Web Site:  http://www.fema.gov/news/newsrelease.fema?id=32131


HOME WEATHERIZATION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

Description:  Provides funding to help low-income families reduce their energy costs by weatherizing their homes to make our country more energy efficient. 

Funding Mechanism:  State contracts with providers to carry out weatherization activities for eligible homes. 

State Agency:  Administration, Department of

State Contact Name:  Sarah Bradley
State Contact Phone:   (608) 264-7981 

State Contact E-Mail:  sarah.bradley@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.homeenergyplus.wi.gov/
Eligible Entities:   Individuals    Tribal Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      State 
Federal Agency Name:  Energy, Dept. of



HOMELESS ASSISTANCE GRANTS - Local Grants

Description:  Provides funding for homeless prevention and re-housing activities, such as rental assistance, housing relocation and stabilization efforts. 

Funding Mechanism:  Block grant formula to participating jurisdictions of Madison, Milwaukee, Milwaukee County, Racine, and West Allis. 

State Agency:  Commerce, Department of

State Contact Name:  Tarna Gahan-Hunter
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-9382 

State Contact E-Mail:  tarnagahanhunter.wi.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.commerce.wi.gov/CD/
Eligible Entities:   Local Government  


Responsibility for Implementation:      Local 
Federal Agency Name:  Housing and Urban Development
Federal Web Site:  http://www.hud.gov/recovery/


MAKING WORK PAY TAX CREDIT

Description:  Provides a refundable tax credit for 2009 and 2010 of up to $400 for working individuals and $800 for working families. The tax credit phases out for individuals making $100,000 per year and for couples making $200,000 per year. Taxpayers can receive this benefit through a reduction in the amount of income tax that is withheld from their paychecks or through claiming the credit on their tax returns. 

Funding Mechanism:  Reduced federal tax withholdingsor federal tax credit. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Individuals  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service
Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


MEDICAID - FMAP Increase

Description:  Provides a temporary increase in FMAP of 6.2%, effective October 1 through December 31, 2010. Additional FMAP increases for higher unemployment. 

Funding Mechanism:  Increased federal matching rate on state Medicaid expenditures. 

State Agency:  Health Services, Department of

Eligible Entities:   State Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      State 

Federal Agency Name:  Health & Human Services, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.cms.hhs.gov/home/medicaid.asp


MEDICAID - Disproportionate Share Hospital (DSH) Payments

Description:  Temporary 2.5% increase in the state DSH allotment for FYs 2009 and 2010. 

Funding Mechanism:  Formula funds to state Medicaid program 

State Agency:  Health Services, Department of

State Contact Name:  Jim Johnston
State Contact E-Mail:  james.johnston@wi.gov

State Web Site:  http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/ssi
Eligible Entities:   State Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal   State 
Federal Agency Name:  Health & Human Services, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.cms.hhs.gov/home/medicaid.asp


MEDICAID - Title IV-E (Foster Care, Adoption and Guardianship Assistance)

Description:  Provides a temporary increase of 6.2% in the Federal Medical Assistance Percentage which is a federal reimbursement to states for the costs of children placed in foster homes or other types of out-of-home care under a court order or a voluntary placement agreement. The increase is for foster care, adoption, and guardianship assistance payments and specifically excludes adminitrative expenses. 

Funding Mechanism:  States claim funds based on estimated and actual expenses incurred for these programs. 

State Agency:  Children and Families, Department of
State Web Site:  http://dcf.wisconsin.gov/Children/adoption/AAINFO.HTM
Eligible Entities:   Individuals  
Responsibility for Implementation:      State 

Federal Agency Name:  Health & Human Services, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.childwelfare.gov/pubs/f_subsid.cfm


PLUG-IN ELECTRIC VEHICLE CREDIT

Description:  Allows a $2,500 tax credit for the first 200,000 plug-in electric vehicles. The credit is reduced after the 200,000th vehicle. Low speed vehicles qualify for new credit. Credit to offset alternative minimum tax for tax years beginning 2010. 

Funding Mechanism:  Federal tax credit. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Individuals  

Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service
Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


REFUNDABLE FIRST-TIME HOME BUYER CREDIT

Description:  Increases the maximum first time homebuyer credit from $7,500 to $8,000 and removes repayment requirement after 36 months. 

Funding Mechanism:  Refundable federal credit. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Individuals  



Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service
Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


REHABILITATION SERVICES - INDEPENDENT LIVING - Independent Living Centers Grants

Description:  Provides funding to consumer-directed, non-profit organizations to provide four core services: peer support, information and referral, independent living skills training and person and systems advocacy. Some centers provide additional services such as community education, training on the Americans with Disabilities Act, personal care and service coordination 

Funding Mechanism:  Formula grants to independent living centers. 

State Agency:  Health Services, Department of
State Contact Name:  John Reiser
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-3063 
State Contact E-Mail:  john.reiser@wi.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/Disabilities/Physical/ILCs.htm
Eligible Entities:   Non-Profit Organizations  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Education, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://ed.gov


REHABILITATION SERVICES - INDEPENDENT LIVING - State Grants

Description:  Provides grant funds to the State Independent Living Council of Wisconsin (ILC-W) to expand and support existing Independent Living Services within the state. Title VII Chapter 1 Part B - Independent Living State Grants Program. The federal funds will be used by the Wisconsin State Independent Living Council for services identified in the RSA approved state plan for independent living (SPIL). There is a 10% match requirement in order to draw these additional federal funds. (Title IV of WIA; The Rehabilitation Act; Title VII Chapter 1 Part B). 

Funding Mechanism:  Funds to be contracted to the ILC-W, are distributed to state vocational rehabilitation agencies on a formula based upon population. 

State Agency:  Workforce Development  
State Contact Name:  Charlene Dwyer
State Contact Phone:   (608) 261-2126 
State Contact E-Mail:  charlene.dwyer@dwd.wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://dwd.wisconsin.gov/dvr/jobseek.htm
Eligible Entities:   Other  


Responsibility for Implementation:      State 
Federal Agency Name:  Education, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.ed.gov/programs/rsailstate/index.html


REHABILITATION SERVICES - INDEPENDENT LIVING - Services for Older Blind Individuals

Description:  Provides funding to serve older people who have become blind, to enable them to live independently with this new disability, preventing out-of-home placements. 

Funding Mechanism:  Formula grants to states. The funding is passed from the Department of Workforce Development to DHS Office for the Blind and Visually Impaired. 

State Agency:  Health Services, Department of

State Contact Name:  Donna McDowell
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-3840 

State Contact E-Mail:  donna.mcdowell@wi.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/blind/
Eligible Entities:   Non-Profit Organizations  

Responsibility for Implementation:      State 
Federal Agency Name:  Education, Dept. of

Federal Web Site:  http://www.ed.gov


RESIDENTIAL ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROPERTY TAX CREDIT

Description:  Removes maximum credit cap for installation of residential wind, geothermal, solar thermal property (solar hot water property, geothermal heat pumps, wind energy property). Internal Revenue Code (SEC 25D). 

Funding Mechanism:  Federal tax credit. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Individuals  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service
Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


RESIDENTIAL ENERGY PROPERTY CREDIT

Description:  Increases the credit from 10% to 30% for nonbusiness energy property (up to a $1,500 per residence cap). Applies to 2009 and 2010 tax years. Internal Revenue Code (SEC 25C) 

Funding Mechanism:  Federal tax credit. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Individuals  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service
Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


SENIOR MEALS PROGRAM - Tribal Grants

Description:  The Administration on Aging’s (AoA) Elderly Nutrition Program provides grants to support nutrition services to older people throughout the country. The Elderly Nutrition Program, authorized under Title III, Grants for State and Community Programs on Aging, and Title VI, Grants for Native Americans, under the Older Americans Act, is intended to improve the dietary intakes of participants and to offer participants opportunities to form new friendships and to create informal support networks. 

State Agency:  Administration, Department of

State Contact Name:  Brian Vigue



State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-1824 

State Contact E-Mail:  brian.vigue@wisconsin.gov
Eligible Entities:   Non-Profit Organizations    Tribal Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Agriculture, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.fns.usda.gov/fdd/programs/fdpir/


SMALL BUSINESS CAPITAL GAINS

Description:  Allow a 75% exclusion for individuals on the gain from the sale of certain small business stock held for more than five years. This change is for stock issued after the date of enactment and before January 1, 2011. 

Funding Mechanism:  Lower federal tax liability. Wisconsin provides 100% exclusion for state tax purposes. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Businesses  



Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service

Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION - Disability Determinations

Description:  Provides funding to process disability and retirement claims more quickly and prevent existing backlogs from growing. Funding can also be used to upgrade technology to encourage the use of electronic health records in the disability adjudication process. 

Funding Mechanism:  Funds are provided directly to the federal Social Security Administration for processing requests. 

State Agency:  Health Services, Department of

State Contact Name:  Audrey Koehn
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-1988 
State Web Site:  http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/ddb/index.htm
Eligible Entities:   State Government  

Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Social Security Administration
Federal Web Site:  http://www.ssa.gov


SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION - Technology Upgrades

Description:  Provides funding for the Social Security Administration (SSA) to update its computer center to meet the growing needs for processing retirement and disability claims and records storage. 

Funding Mechanism:  Funds to SSA 

State Agency:  Health Services, Department of
State Contact Name:  Audrey Koehn
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-1988 

Eligible Entities:   Other  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Social Security Administration
Federal Web Site:  http://www.ssa.gov


SPECIAL SUPPLEMENTAL NUTRITION PROGRAM - Women, Infants, and Children (WIC)

Description:  Provides funding to increase the number of WIC participants who receive supplemental nutritional support should cost or caseload exceed budget estimates. WIC benefits include supplemental nutritious foods, nutrition education and the support of breastfeeding. 

Funding Mechanism:  The majority of the funds will be held in reserve with the federal agency and allocated as the USDA Secretary deems necessary. 

State Agency:  Health Services, Department of

State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-3561 
State Contact E-Mail:  susan.uttech@dhs.wi.gov
State Web Site:  http://dhs.wisconsin.gov/health/Nutrition/TEFA/index.htm
Eligible Entities:   Individuals  



Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Agriculture, Dept. of

Federal Web Site:  http://www.fns.usda.gov/wic


SUPPLEMENTAL NUTRITION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM - Tribal Administration

Description:  The bill provides funds for the administration of the Food Distribution Program on Indian Reservations. 

State Agency:  Administration, Department of
State Contact Name:  Brian Vigue
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-1824 
State Contact E-Mail:  brian.vigue@wisconsin.gov
Eligible Entities:   Other    Tribal Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Agriculture, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.fns.usda.gov/fdd/programs/fdpir/


SUPPLEMENTAL NUTRITION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (SNAP) - Foodshare Benefits

Description:  Provides a 13.6 % increase in the maximum SNAP benefit April 1, 2009 through September 30, 2010. Individuals with income below 200% of the federal poverty level are eligible for these benefits in Wisconsin through the FoodShare program. 

Funding Mechanism:  FoodShare benefits for eligible program participants will be increased through participants' Wisconsin Quest card, the electronic benefits transfer program for FoodShare. 

State Agency:  Health Services, Department of

State Contact Name:  Wisconsin Member Services
State Contact Phone:   (800) 362-3002 
State Web Site:  http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/foodshare/index.htm
Eligible Entities:   Individuals  



Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Agriculture, Dept. of

Federal Web Site:  http://www.fns.usda.gov/snap/


TEMPORARY ASSISTANCE TO NEEDY FAMILIES (TANF)

Description:  Creates an emergency contingency fund for states with increased expenses due to increases in caseloads in TANF programs, including basic assistance, non-recurrent short-term benefits and subsidized employment. 

Funding Mechanism:  W-2 agencies report expenditures to states. States submit to the federal government claim for 80% of increased expenditures. 

State Agency:  Children and Families, Department of

Eligible Entities:   State Government    Tribal Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Health & Human Services, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/ofa/tanf/about.html


TRANSPORTATION FRINGE BENEFITS

Description:  Increases income exclusion from $120/month to $230/month for employer-provided transit pass and vanpooling benefits for 2009 and 2010. 

Funding Mechanism:  Lower federal tax liability. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Individuals  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service

Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


UNEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS TAXATION SUSPENSION

Description:  Excludes the first $2,400 of unemployment compensation from gross income for tax purposes in 2009. 

Funding Mechanism:  Lower federal tax liability. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Individuals  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service

Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE (UI) STATE ADMINISTRATION - UI Administration

Description:  Provides funds to states to increase unemployment insurance coverage for low-wage, part-time, and other jobless workers. Includes funds for administration of the Unemployment Insurance (UI) modernization provision of the Act, improved outreach to potentially eligible individuals, improved UI benefit and tax operations, and staff-assisted reemployment services for UI claimants. 

Funding Mechanism:  States must apply for funds and demonstrate that state law meets specific reform requirements. The U.S. Dept. of Labor will distribute federal funds (formerly collected as UI tax) to the states over the years 2009, 2010 and 2011. Amount allocated to states is based on the state’s proportionate share of total FUTA taxes paid. 

State Agency:  Workforce Development, Department of

State Contact Name:  Hal Bergan
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-8533 

State Contact E-Mail:  hal.bergan@dwd.wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://dwd.wisconsin.gov/ui/
Eligible Entities:   State Government  

Responsibility for Implementation:      State 
Federal Agency Name:  Labor, Dept. of
      Federal Web Site:  http://www.dol.gov/dol/topic/unemployment-insurance/


UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE (UI) STATE ADMINISTRATION - Emergency Unemployment Compensation

Description:  Extendes federally funded Emergency Unemployment Compensation (EUC) until 12/31/09. 

Funding Mechanism:  Benefit payments and all state EUC administrative costs are federally funded. Wisconsin’s Unemployment Insurance Division administers the program and pays benefits to eligible individuals. 

State Agency:  Workforce Development, Department of

State Contact Name:  Hal Bergan
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-8533 

State Contact E-Mail:  hal.bergen@dwd.wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://dwd.wisconsin.gov/ui/
Eligible Entities:   Individuals  



Responsibility for Implementation:      State 
Federal Agency Name:  Labor, Dept. of


Federal Web Site:  http://ows.doleta.gov/unemploy/


UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE (UI) STATE ADMINISTRATION - Weekly Benefit Check Amount Increase

Description:  Provides for a $25 increase in weekly unemployment benefit checks. 

Funding Mechanism:  Increased weekly benefits and associated administrative costs will be federally funded. Wisconsin’s Unemployment Insurance Division administers and pays the benefits. Eligible applicants are those eligible to receive unemployment benefit checks under state and federal unemployment law, the first compensable week is 2/22/09 thru 2/2809. 

State Agency:  Workforce Development, Department of

State Contact Name:  Hal Bergan
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-8533 

State Contact E-Mail:  hal.bergan@dwd.wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://dwd.wisconsin.gov/ui/
Responsibility for Implementation:      State 
Federal Agency Name:  Not Applicable
Federal Web Site:  http://www.dol.gov/dol/topic/unemployment-insurance/


USDA FARM SERVICE AGENCY LOANS - Direct Farm Operating Loans

Description:  Provides funding for direct farm operating loans. 

Funding Mechanism:  Formula allocation. Wisconsin FSA will receive a state allocation to make direct operating loans to farmers. 

State Agency:  Agriculture, Trade & Consumer Protection, Dept. of
State Contact Name:  Frank Friar
State Contact Phone:   (800) 942-2474 
State Contact E-Mail:  Frank.Friar@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.datcp.state.wi.us/
Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Individuals  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Agriculture, Dept. of
Federal Contact Name:  Ray Ellenberger (ext. 103)
Federal Contact Phone:   (608) 662-4422 
Federal Contact E-Mail:  Ray.Ellenberger@wi.fsa.usda
Federal Web Site:  http://www.usda.gov/fsa


VEHICLE PURCHASE SALES TAX DEDUCTION

Description:  Provides a federal income tax deduction of state and local sales tax paid on new car, light truck and SUV purchases 

Funding Mechanism:  Lower federal tax liability. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Individuals  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service
Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


YOUTHBUILD

Description:  Provides funding for Youthbuild activities. In YouthBuild programs, low-income young people ages 16-24 work toward their GED or high school diploma while learning job skills by building affordable housing for homeless and low-income people. Strong emphasis is placed on leadership development and community service. 

Funding Mechanism:  Provides competitive grants to local Youthbulid programs throughout the state. 

State Agency:  Commerce, Department of
State Contact Name:  Tarna Gahan-Hunter
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-9382 
State Contact E-Mail:  tarna.gahanhunter@commerce.wi.gov
Eligible Entities:   Non-Profit Organizations  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Labor, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.youthbuild.org/site/c.htIRI3PIKoG/b.1223921/k.BD3C/Home.htm


MISCELLANEOUS

BROADBAND TECHNOLOGY OPPORTUNITIES PROGRAM - Infrastructure Grants

Description:  Provides funding to improve broadband service in underserved and unserved areas. 

Funding Mechanism:  This program is administered by the National Telecommunications and Information Agency (NTIA) under the U.S. Department of Commerce. Funding will be made available competitively as matching grants to eligible entities. Detailed program information and application materials are not yet available. 

At the federal level, the Rural Utility Service, under the USDA, shares responsibility for broadband implementation with the NTIA and the Federal Communications Commission (FCC). These agencies are currently working to develop common approaches to implementation of broadband funding under the Recovery Act.

As the next step in this effort, USDA, NTIA and the FCC are hosting the first of several Public Meetings on March 10, 2009. In addition, the agencies will publish guidance in the Federal Register on how the public can provide input into the delivery of our programs. More information will be available on http://www.recovery.gov. 

State Agency:  Public Service Commission
State Contact Name:  Gary Evenson


State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-6744 
State Contact E-Mail:  gary.evenson@psc.state.wi.us
State Web Site:  http://psc.wi.gov/recoveryAct/index-recoveryAct.htm
Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Individuals    Local Government    Non-Profit Organizations    Other    State Government    Tribal Government    Universities  

Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Commerce, Dept. of
Federal Contact Name:  Barbara Brown, National Telecommunications and Information Agency
Federal Contact Phone:   (202) 482-4374 

Federal Contact E-Mail:  bbrown@ntia.doc.gov
Federal Web Site:  http://www.ntia.doc.gov/


BROADBAND TECHNOLOGY OPPORTUNITIES PROGRAM - Sustainable Adoption Grants

Description:  Provides funding for innovative programs to encourage sustainable adoption of broadband service. 

Funding Mechanism:  This program is administered by the National Telecommunications and Information Agency (NTIA) under the U.S. Department of Commerce. Funding will be made available competitively as matching grants to eligible entities. Detailed program information and application materials are not yet available. 

At the federal level, the Rural Utility Service, under the USDA, shares responsibility for broadband implementation with the NTIA and the Federal Communications Commission (FCC). These agencies are currently working to develop common approaches to implementation of broadband funding under the Recovery Act.

As the next step in this effort, USDA, NTIA and the FCC are hosting the first of several Public Meetings on March 10, 2009. In addition, the agencies will publish guidance in the Federal Register on how the public can provide input into the delivery of our programs. More information will be available on http://www.recovery.gov. 

State Agency:  Public Service Commission
State Contact Name:  Gary Evenson


State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-6744 
State Contact E-Mail:  gary.evenson@psc.state.wi.us
State Web Site:  http://psc.wi.gov/recoveryAct/index-recoveryAct.htm
Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Individuals    Local Government    Non-Profit Organizations    Other    State Government    Tribal Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Commerce, Dept. of
Federal Contact Name:  Barbara Brown, National Telecommunications and Information Agency
Federal Contact Phone:   (202) 482-4374 

Federal Contact E-Mail:  bbrown@ntia.doc.gov
Federal Web Site:  http://www.ntia.doc.gov/


BROADBAND TECHNOLOGY OPPORTUNITIES PROGRAM - Public Computing Centers

Description:  Provides funding for public computer centers at community colleges and libraries. 

Funding Mechanism:  This program is administered by the National Telecommunications and Information Agency (NTIA) under the U.S. Department of Commerce. Funding will be made available competitively as matching grants to eligible entities. Detailed program information and application materials are not yet available. 

At the federal level, the Rural Utility Service, under the USDA, shares responsibility for broadband implementation with the NTIA and the Federal Communications Commission (FCC). These agencies are currently working to develop common approaches to implementation of broadband funding under the Recovery Act.

As the next step in this effort, USDA, NTIA and the FCC are hosting the first of several Public Meetings on March 10, 2009. In addition, the agencies will publish guidance in the Federal Register on how the public can provide input into the delivery of our programs. More information will be available on http://www.recovery.gov. 

State Agency:  Public Service Commission
State Contact Name:  Gary Evenson



State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-6744 
State Contact E-Mail:  gary.evenson@psc.state.wi.us
State Web Site:  http://psc.wi.gov/recoveryAct/index-recoveryAct.htm
Eligible Entities:   Local Government    Schools or School Districts    State Government    Technical Colleges    Universities  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Commerce, Dept. of


Federal Contact Name:  Barbara Brown, National Telecommunications and Information Agency
Federal Contact Phone:   (202) 482-4374 
Federal Contact E-Mail:  bbrown@ntia.doc.gov
Federal Web Site:  http://www.ntia.doc.gov/


BROADBAND TECHNOLOGY OPPORTUNITIES PROGRAM - State Broadband Data and Development Grants

Description:  Provides funding for developing and maintaining a statewide broadband inventory and map, as authorized in the Broadband Data Services Improvement Act (P.L. 110-385). State maps will be incorporated into a national broadband inventory within two years. 

Funding Mechanism:  Funding for this program will be distributed through competitive grants to state governments or to a single entity designated by a state government to complete a comprehensive map and inventory of broadband availability. Detailed program information and application materials are not yet available.

At the federal level, the Rural Utility Service, under the USDA, shares responsibility for broadband implementation with the NTIA and the Federal Communications Commission (FCC). These agencies are currently working to develop common approaches to implementation of broadband funding under the Recovery Act.

As the next step in this effort, USDA, NTIA and the FCC are hosting the first of several Public Meetings on March 10, 2009. In addition, the agencies will publish guidance in the Federal Register on how the public can provide input into the delivery of our programs. More information will be available on http://www.recovery.gov. 

State Agency:  Public Service Commission
State Contact Name:  Gary Evenson
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-6744 
State Contact E-Mail:  gary.evenson@psc.state.wi.us
State Web Site:  http://psc.wi.gov/recoveryAct/index-recoveryAct.htm
Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Local Government    Non-Profit Organizations    State Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      State 

Federal Agency Name:  Commerce, Dept. of
Federal Contact Name:  Barbara Brown, National Telecommunications and Information Agency
Federal Contact Phone:   (202) 482-4374 
Federal Contact E-Mail:  bbrown@ntia.doc.gov
Federal Web Site:  http://www.ntia.doc.gov/


COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) - Entitlement Communities Program

Description:  Provides continuing community development block grant funding for community and economic development projects, including housing. 

Funding Mechanism:  Block grant formula to entitlement cities and counties. 

State Agency:  Commerce, Department of


State Contact Name:  Jim Frymark
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-2742 


State Contact E-Mail:  james.frymark@wi.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.commerce.wi.gov/CD/
Eligible Entities:   Local Government  


Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal   Local 
Federal Agency Name:  Housing and Urban Development, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.hud.gov/recovery/


COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS - Tribal

Description:  Provides financial assistance, technical assistance, training and outreach programs designed to benefit Native American, Native Hawaiian, and Alaskan Native communities. Programs are provided primarily through qualified community development lender organizations with experience and expertise in community development banking and lending in Indian country, Native American organizations, tribes and tribal organizations and other suitable providers. 

Funding Mechanism:  Funding is in the US Department of Treasury. 

State Agency:  Administration, Department of

State Contact Name:  Brian Vigue
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-1824 

State Contact E-Mail:  brian.vigue@wisconsin.gov
Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Other    Tribal Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Treasury, Department of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.cdfifund.gov/what_we_do/programs_id.asp?programID=3


DISTANCE LEARNING, TELEMEDICINE & BROADBAND GRANTS

Description:  Provides funding for broadband projects in rural areas. Priority is given to projects that benefit areas that do not have broadband service and that would result in more choices in providers for rural areas. Projects must be located in an areas where at least 75 percent of the area is without sufficient access to broadband service, as determined by the Secretary of Agriculture. 

Funding Mechanism:  This program is administered by USDA Rural Utilities Service through a competitive selection process. Detailed program information and application materials are not yet available.

At the federal level, Rural Utility Service, under the USDA, shares responsibility for broadband implementation with the NTIA and the Federal Communications Commission (FCC). These agencies are currently working to develop common approaches to implementation of broadband funding under the Recovery Act.

As the next step in this effort, USDA, NTIA and the FCC are hosting the first of several Public Meetings on March 10, 2009. In addition, the agencies will publish guidance in the Federal Register on how the public can provide input into the delivery of our programs. More information will be available on http://www.recovery.gov. 

State Agency:  Public Service Commission

State Contact Name:  Gary Evenson
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-6744 

State Contact E-Mail:  gary.evenson@psc.state.wi.us
State Web Site:  http://psc.wi.gov/recoveryAct/index-recoveryAct.htm
Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Individuals    Local Government    Non-Profit Organizations    State Government    Tribal Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Agriculture, Dept. of
Federal Contact Name:  Steve Coyner, Rural Utilities Service
Federal Contact Phone:   (715) 833-2415 
Federal Contact E-Mail:  steve.coyner@usda.gov

Federal Web Site:  http://www.usda.gov/rus/


ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ADMINISTRATION (EDA) FUNDING - Economic Adjustment Assistance Program

Description:  Provides funding for a wide range of technical, planning and infrastructure assistance in regions experiencing adverse economic changes that may occur suddenly or over time. 

Funding Mechanism:  Competitive grants through the US Department of Commerce. 

State Agency:  Commerce, Department of

State Contact Name:  Amy Young Cumblad
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-2688 

State Contact E-Mail:  amy.cumblad@wi.gov
Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Local Government    Non-Profit Organizations    State Government    Tribal Government    Universities  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Commerce, Dept. of

Federal Web Site:  http://www.eda.gov


INDIAN GUARANTEED LOAN PROGRAM

Description:  The bill creates a guaranteed loan program through the Bureau of Indian Affairs for construction projects. 

State Agency:  Administration, Department of

State Contact Name:  Brian Vigue
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-1824 

State Contact E-Mail:  brian.vigue@wisconsin.gov
Eligible Entities:   Other    Tribal Government  

Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Interior, Dept. of the

Federal Web Site:  http://www.doi.gov/bia/


INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT BONDS

Description:  Tax-exempt private activity bonds for manufacturing. Expands definition of manufacturing to production of intangible property. Also clarifies what is in a manufacturing facility. 

Funding Mechanism:  The Wisconsin Department of Commerce approves projects eligible to receive volume cap allocation. No additional bonding authority or volume cap. 

State Agency:  Commerce, Department of

State Contact Name:  Steve Sabatke
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-0762 

State Contact E-Mail:  steven.sabatke@wi.gov
State Web Site:  http://commerce.wi.gov/BD/BD-IRB.html
Eligible Entities:   Businesses  


Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal   State 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service
Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR THE ARTS - Formula Grants

Description:  Provides funding to support state and regional arts agencies that preserve jobs in the non-profit arts sector. 

Funding Mechanism:  Funds distributed by formula grant to designated state and regional arts agencies. The grantees are listed at: . 
State Agency:  Arts Board
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-9629 
State Contact E-Mail:  

 HYPERLINK "mailto:artsboard@arts.state.wi.us" 
artsboard@arts.state.wi.us

State Web Site:  http://artsboard.wisconsin.gov
Eligible Entities:   State Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal   State 

Federal Agency Name:  National Endowment for the Arts
Federal Web Site:  http://www.nea.gov/recovery/index.html


NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR THE ARTS - Competitive Grants

Description:  Provides funding to non-profit organizations to preserve jobs in the arts sector. 

Funding Mechanism:  One-time competitive grants to arts organizations, local arts agencies, art service organizations, units of state or local government, and a wide range of other organizations. Application deadline is April 2, 2009. 

State Agency:  Arts Board
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-9629 
State Contact E-Mail:  artsboard@arts.state.wi.us
State Web Site:  http://artsboard.wisconsin.gov
Eligible Entities:   Local Government    Non-Profit Organizations    Other    State Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  National Endowment for the Arts
Federal Web Site:  http://www.nea.gov/recovery/nea-recovery-programs.html


RECOVERY ZONE BONDS - Facility Bonds

Description:  New category of tax-exempt private activity bonds that can be used by qualified business for property located in a designated Recovery Zone. 

Funding Mechanism:  $15 billion total. Allocation same as Recovery Zone Economic Development Bonds. Does not apply to regular volume cap allocation. Bonds must be issued in 2009 or 2010. Allocation amounts not yet available. 

State Agency:  Commerce, Department of
State Contact Name:  Steve Sabatke
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-0762 
State Contact E-Mail:  steven.sabatke@wi.gov
Eligible Entities:   Local Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service



SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION - 7(a) Loan Program

Description:  Helps small businesses obtain financing where they might not be eligible through normal lending channels-changes to program are reduction/elimi nation of fees; increase in loan guarantee to as much as 90%. 

Funding Mechanism:  For-profit businesses that meet SBA size standards; show good character, credit, management and ability to pay may apply through an SBA-approved lender. 90% guarantee and reduction/elmination of fees not yet available. 

State Agency:  Commerce, Department of
State Contact Name:  Amy Young Cumblad
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-2688 
State Contact E-Mail:  amy.cumblad@wi.gov

Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Small Business Administration
Federal Contact Name:  Cindy Merrigan
Federal Contact Phone:   (608) 441-5560 
Federal Contact E-Mail:  cindy.merrigan@sba.gov
Federal Web Site:  http://www.sba.gov/services/financialassistance/sbaloantopics/7a/index.html


SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION - Business Stabilization Loans

Description:  Provides deferred payment loans of up to $35,000 to make payments on existing, qualifying loan for up to six months. 100% guaranteed by SBA. Repayment begins 12 months after loan is disbursed. 

Funding Mechanism:  For-profit businesses that meet SBA size standards and eligible business type may apply. 

State Agency:  Commerce, Department of
State Contact Name:  Amy Young Cumblad
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-2688 
State Contact E-Mail:  amy.cumblad@wi.gov
Eligible Entities:   Businesses  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Small Business Administration
Federal Contact Name:  Cindy Merrigan
Federal Contact Phone:   (608) 441-5560 
Federal Contact E-Mail:  cindy.merrigan@sba.gov
Federal Web Site:  http://www.sba.gov


SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION - Microloans

Description:  Provides loans of $500 to $35,000 to businesses and not for profit child care centers. 

Funding Mechanism:  Loans are made by nonprofit intermediaries - six microlenders statewide may take applications. Eligible entities show good character, credit, management and ability to pay. 

State Agency:  Commerce, Department of
State Contact Name:  Amy Young Cumblad
State Contact E-Mail:  amy.cumblad@wi.gov
Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Non-Profit Organizations  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Small Business Administration
Federal Contact Name:  Cindy Merrigan
Federal Contact Phone:   (608) 441-5560 
Federal Contact E-Mail:  cindy.merrigan@sba.gov
Federal Web Site:  http://www.sba.gov/localresources/district/wi/financing/WI_WIMICRO.html


SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION - 504 Program

Description:  Provides long term, fixed rate financing for real estate, or machinery and equipment. Changes to program are allowing refinancing and reduction of fees. 

Funding Mechanism:  For-profit businesses that show good character, credit, management and ability to pay may apply through a certified development corporation. Reduction of fees and allowance of refinancing is not yet available. 

State Agency:  Commerce, Department of
State Contact Name:  Amy Young Cumblad
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-2688 
State Contact E-Mail:  amy.cumblad@wi.gov
Eligible Entities:   Businesses  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Small Business Administration
Federal Contact Name:  Cindy Merrigan
Federal Contact Phone:   (608) 441-5560 
Federal Contact E-Mail:  cindy.merrigan@sba.gov
Federal Web Site:  http://www.sba.gov/localresources/district/wi/financing/index.html


SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION - Surety Bonds

Description:  Provides $15 million for the Surety Bond Guarantees Revolving Fund, which supports SBA-backed bonds issued by private surety companies to small businesses, which need them in order to bid on many contracts and ensure that they perform on contracts they win. Bill raises the maximum bond amount from $2 million to $5 million. 

State Agency:  Commerce, Department of
State Contact Name:  Amy Young Cumblad
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-2688 
State Contact E-Mail:  amy.cumblad@wi.gov

Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Small Business Administration
Federal Contact Name:  Cindy Merrigan
Federal Contact Phone:   (608) 441-5560 
Federal Contact E-Mail:  cindy.merrigan@sba.gov
Federal Web Site:  http://www.sba.gov/localresources/district/wi/financing/WI_WISURETY.html


STATE STABILIZATION FUND

Description:  Provides grants to states to support: (1) elementary, secondary, and higher education (81.8% of allocation); and (2) to suppport public safety and other government services, which may also include education (18.2% of allocation). 

Funding Mechanism:  Funds allocated to states based on state population. Funds may be used in State fiscal years 2009, 2010, and 2011. Governors must submit an application that includes assurances. A portion of the funds may be reserved for a new state Incentive Fund at the Secretary of Education's discretion. Governors may also seek fiscal and regulatory relief from other federal education programs. 

State Agency:  Administration, Department of

Eligible Entities:   State Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      State 

Federal Agency Name:  Education, Dept. of



USDA FARM SERVICE AGENCY LOANS - Direct Farm Operating Loans

Description:  Provides funding for direct farm operating loans. 

Funding Mechanism:  Formula allocation. Wisconsin FSA will receive a state allocation to make direct operating loans to farmers. 

State Agency:  Agriculture, Trade & Consumer Protection, Dept. of
State Contact Name:  Frank Friar
State Contact Phone:   (800) 942-2474 
State Contact E-Mail:  Frank.Friar@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.datcp.state.wi.us/
Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Individuals  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Agriculture, Dept. of
Federal Contact Name:  Ray Ellenberger (ext. 103)
Federal Contact Phone:   (608) 662-4422 
Federal Contact E-Mail:  Ray.Ellenberger@wi.fsa.usda
Federal Web Site:  http://www.usda.gov/fsa


USDA RURAL DEVELOPMENT - Business and Industry Loan Program

Description:  Provides loan guarantees to rural business and industry to bolster existing private credit structure through the guarantee of quality loans to improve, develop, or finance business, industry, and employment, and to improve the economic and environmental climate in rural communities. 
Loan purposes include purchase and expansion of land, equipment, buildings, working capital, aquaculture, commercial nurseries, tourist and recreation facilities, hotels, motels, community facility projects, housing development sites, apartment buildings and the purchase of stock in a cooperative where commodities are being produced by the members for processing by the cooperative. Loan funds cannot be used for lines of credit, gambling, golf courses, and agricultural production over $1 million or more than 50% of a project and when not part of an integrated agriculture processing business. Projects must be located in rural areas or in cities or villages with populations less than 50,000. 

Funding Mechanism:  USDA Rural Development allocates funds to states based on historical use of the program. Wisconsin will receive a state allocation of the national total. 
Contact the Wisconsin Rural Development office for details. 

State Agency:  Agriculture, Trade & Consumer Protection, Dept. of
State Contact Name:  Will Hughes
State Contact Phone:   (608) 224-5142 

State Contact E-Mail:  Will.Hughes@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.datcp.state.wi.us
Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Individuals  

Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Agriculture, Dept. of

Federal Contact Name:  Mark Brodziski
Federal Contact Phone:   (715) 345-7615 

Federal Contact E-Mail:  Mark. Brodziski@wi.usda.gov
Federal Web Site:  http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/wi/programs/rbs/biguartd.htm


PUBLIC SAFETY AND JUSTICE

BYRNE STATE AND LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT - Formula Grants

Description:  Provides funding to states and local governments to support a broad range of activities to prevent and control crime and to improve the criminal justice system. The Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program replaces the Byrne Formula and Local Law Enforcement Block Grant (LLEBG) programs with a single funding mechanism that simplifies the administration process for grantees. 

Funding Mechanism:  Funding is allocated based a formula that considers population and crime statistics, in combination with a minimum allocation to ensure that each state and territory receives an appropriate share. Traditionally, under the Byrne Formula and LLEBG Programs 40% of funding is distributed directly to local units of government with a qualifying violent crime rate and 60% is administered by the Wisconsin Office of Justice Assistance based on a based on an approved funding plan. The funding notice was released on 3/4/09 at http://www.grants.gov. 

State Agency:  Office of Justice Assistance

State Contact Name:  Dennis Schuh
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-3323 
State Contact E-Mail:  OJACriminalJustice@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://oja.wi.gov/subcategory.asp?linksubcatid=1448&linkcatid=1318&linkid=708&locid=97
Eligible Entities:   Local Government  

Responsibility for Implementation:      State 
Federal Agency Name:  Justice, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/BJA/grant/jag.html


BYRNE STATE AND LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT - Competitive Grants

Description:  Provides funding to units of state, local, and tribal government, and to national, regional, and local non-profit organizations to prevent crime, improve the administration of justice, provide services to victims of crime, support critical nurturing and mentoring of at-risk children and youth, and for other similar activities. 

Funding Mechanism:  Funding to be distributed through peer-reviewed, competitive grants. 

State Agency:  Office of Justice Assistance

Eligible Entities:   Local Government    Non-Profit Organizations    Other    State Government    Tribal Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Justice, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/BJA/grant/byrne.html


COMMUNITY ORIENTED POLICING SERVICES (COPS)

Description:  Provides funding to the Office of Community Oriented Policing Services (COPS Office) for grants under the COPS Hiring Recovery Program (CHRP). 

Funding Mechanism:  Funding distributed through a competitive grant program to law enforcement agencies having primary law enforcement authority to create and preserve jobs and to increase their community policing capacity and crime-prevention efforts. 

State Agency:  Administration, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Local Government    Other    Tribal Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Justice, Dept. of

Federal Web Site:  http://www.cops.usdoj.gov/


CRIME VICTIM ASSISTANCE - Victim Compensation

Description:  Provides funding to oversee diverse programs that benefit victims of crime. 

Funding Mechanism:  Compensation is paid only when other financial resources, such as private insurance and offender restitution, do not cover the loss. Some expenses are not covered by most compensation programs, including theft, damage, and property loss. State compensation programs are not required to compensate victims in terrorism cases. 

State Agency:  Justice, Department of
State Web Site:  http://www.doj.state.wi.us/cvs/CVCompensation/Compensation_Brochure.asp
Eligible Entities:   Individuals  



Responsibility for Implementation:      State 
Federal Agency Name:  Justice, Dept. of

Federal Web Site:  http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/ovc/publications/factshts/compandassist/fs_000306.html#2


CRIME VICTIM ASSISTANCE - Victim Assistance

Description:  Provides funding to states and territories to support community-based organizations that serve crime victims. Approximately 5,600 grants are made to domestic violence shelters, rape crisis centers, child abuse programs, :and victim service units in law enforcement agencies, prosecutors' offices, hospitals, and social service agencies. These programs provide services that include: -Crisis intervention. -Counseling. -Emergency shelter. -Criminal justice advocacy. -Emergency transportation. 

Funding Mechanism:  All states, the District of Columbia, the U.S. Virgin Islands, and Puerto Rico receive a base victim assistance amount. Additional funds are distributed based on population. 

State Agency:  Justice, Department of

State Web Site:  http://www.doj.state.wi.us/cvs/
Eligible Entities:   Local Government    Non-Profit Organizations    Tribal Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      State 

Federal Agency Name:  Justice, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/ovc/publications/factshts/compandassist/fs_000306.html#2


FIREFIGHTER ASSISTANCE GRANTS

Description:  Funding for modifying, upgrading, or constructing non-Federal fire stations. Maximum grant award is $15 million. 

Funding Mechanism:  Competitive grant awards from FEMA to local Fire Departments or local governments. 

State Agency:  Administration, Department of

State Contact Name:  Dawn Vick
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-7043 


State Contact E-Mail:  dawn.vick@wisconsin.gov
Eligible Entities:   Local Government    Tribal Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  FEMA

Federal Web Site:  http://www.firegrantsupport.com/


INTERNET CRIMES AGAINST CHILDREN

Description:  Provides funding to help state and local law enforcement agencies develop an effective response to cyber enticement and child pornography cases. This help encompasses forensic and investigative components, training and technical assistance, victim services, and community education. 

State Agency:  Justice, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Local Government    State Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal   State 
Federal Agency Name:  Not Applicable



RURAL LAW ENFORCEMENT

Description:  Provides funding for grants to address drug-related crime in rural America. 

Funding Mechanism:  Funds will be available on a competitive basis for drug enforcement and other law enforcement activities in rural states and rural areas, including for the hiring of police officers and for community drug prevention and treatment programs. 

State Agency:  Office of Justice Assistance

Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Justice, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.usdoj.gov/


TRIBAL LAW ENFORCEMENT ASSISTANCE

Description:  Funding for grants to assist American Indian and Alaska Native tribes, to be distributed under the guidelines set forth by the Correctional Facilities on Tribal Lands program. The Department is directed to coordinate with the Bureau of Indian Affairs, and to consider the following in the grant approval process: the detention bed space needs of an applicant tribe and the violent crime statistics of the tribe. 

State Agency:  Administration, Department of
State Contact Name:  Brian Vigue
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-1824 
State Contact E-Mail:  brian.vigue@wisconsin.gov
Eligible Entities:   Tribal Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Justice, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.usdoj.gov/otj/grant-fund.htm


VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN PREVENTION AND PROSECUTION PROGRAMS

Description:  Provides funding to support communities in their efforts to develop and strengthen effective law enforcement and prosecution strategies to combat violent crimes against women and to develop and strengthen victim services in cases involving violent crimes against women. 

Funding Mechanism:  Competitive grants to local governments with 10% set aside for Indian Tribes. 

State Agency:  Office of Justice Assistance

State Contact Name:  Dennis Schuh
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-3323 

State Contact E-Mail:  OJAVAWA@wi.gov
State Web Site:  http://oja.state.wi.us/section_detail.asp?linkcatid=1305&linkid=708&locid=97
Eligible Entities:   Local Government    Non-Profit Organizations    Tribal Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Justice, Dept. of

Federal Web Site:  http://www.ovw.usdoj.gov/


SCIENCE/TECHNOLOGY

ADVANCED BATTERY MANUFACTURING LOANS AND GRANTS

Description:  Provides funding for the manufacture of advanced batteries and components, including advanced lithium ion batteries, hybrid electric systems, component manufacturers and software designers. 

Funding Mechanism:  The U.S. Department of Energy will make competive loans and grants. Detailed program information and application materials are not yet available. 

State Agency:  Commerce, Department of

State Contact Name:  Amy Young Cumblad
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-2688 

State Contact E-Mail:  amy.cumblad@wi.gov
Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Individuals  

Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Energy, Dept. of

Federal Web Site:  http://www.doe.gov


ADVANCED RESEARCH PROJECTS GRANTS - ARPA-E

Description:  Provides funding to the Department of Energy's Advanced Research Projects Agency (ARPA-E) to support high-risk and high-payoff research and to accelerate innovation for traditional and alternative energy sources. 

Funding Mechanism:  Administered by the U.S. Department of Energy through a competitive grant program. Detailed program information and application materials are not yet available. 

State Agency:  Office of Energy Independence

State Contact Name:  David Jenkins
State Contact Phone:   (608) 264-7651 

State Contact E-Mail:  davidj.jenkins@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://power.wisconsin.gov/
Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Individuals    Non-Profit Organizations    State Government    Universities  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Energy, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.energy.gov/sciencetech/index.htm


BROADBAND TECHNOLOGY OPPORTUNITIES PROGRAM - Infrastructure Grants

Description:  Provides funding to improve broadband service in underserved and unserved areas. 

Funding Mechanism:  This program is administered by the National Telecommunications and Information Agency (NTIA) under the U.S. Department of Commerce. Funding will be made available competitively as matching grants to eligible entities. Detailed program information and application materials are not yet available. 

At the federal level, the Rural Utility Service, under the USDA, shares responsibility for broadband implementation with the NTIA and the Federal Communications Commission (FCC). These agencies are currently working to develop common approaches to implementation of broadband funding under the Recovery Act.

As the next step in this effort, USDA, NTIA and the FCC are hosting the first of several Public Meetings on March 10, 2009. In addition, the agencies will publish guidance in the Federal Register on how the public can provide input into the delivery of our programs. More information will be available on http://www.recovery.gov. 

State Agency:  Public Service Commission

State Contact Name:  Gary Evenson
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-6744 

State Contact E-Mail:  gary.evenson@psc.state.wi.us
State Web Site:  http://psc.wi.gov/recoveryAct/index-recoveryAct.htm
Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Individuals    Local Government    Non-Profit Organizations    Other    State Government    Tribal Government    Universities  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Commerce, Dept. of
Federal Contact Name:  Barbara Brown, NTIA

Federal Contact Phone:   (202) 482-4374 
Federal Contact E-Mail:  bbrown@ntia.doc.gov
Federal Web Site:  http://www.ntia.doc.gov/


BROADBAND TECHNOLOGY OPPORTUNITIES PROGRAM - Sustainable Adoption Grants

Description:  Provides funding for innovative programs to encourage sustainable adoption of broadband service. 

Funding Mechanism:  This program is administered by the National Telecommunications and Information Agency (NTIA) under the U.S. Department of Commerce. Funding will be made available competitively as matching grants to eligible entities. Detailed program information and application materials are not yet available. 

At the federal level, the Rural Utility Service, under the USDA, shares responsibility for broadband implementation with the NTIA and the Federal Communications Commission (FCC). These agencies are currently working to develop common approaches to implementation of broadband funding under the Recovery Act.

As the next step in this effort, USDA, NTIA and the FCC are hosting the first of several Public Meetings on March 10, 2009. In addition, the agencies will publish guidance in the Federal Register on how the public can provide input into the delivery of our programs. More information will be available on http://www.recovery.gov. 

State Agency:  Public Service Commission

State Contact Name:  Gary Evenson
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-6744 

State Contact E-Mail:  gary.evenson@psc.state.wi.us
State Web Site:  http://psc.wi.gov/recoveryAct/index-recoveryAct.htm
Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Individuals    Local Government    Non-Profit Organizations    Other    State Government    Tribal Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Commerce, Dept. of
Federal Contact Name:  Barbara Brown, National Telecommunications and Information Agency
Federal Contact Phone:   (202) 482-4374 
Federal Contact E-Mail:  bbrown@ntia.doc.gov
Federal Web Site:  http://www.ntia.doc.gov/


BROADBAND TECHNOLOGY OPPORTUNITIES PROGRAM - Public Computing Centers

Description:  Provides funding for public computer centers at community colleges and libraries. 

Funding Mechanism:  This program is administered by the National Telecommunications and Information Agency (NTIA) under the U.S. Department of Commerce. Funding will be made available competitively as matching grants to eligible entities. Detailed program information and application materials are not yet available. 

At the federal level, the Rural Utility Service, under the USDA, shares responsibility for broadband implementation with the NTIA and the Federal Communications Commission (FCC). These agencies are currently working to develop common approaches to implementation of broadband funding under the Recovery Act.

As the next step in this effort, USDA, NTIA and the FCC are hosting the first of several Public Meetings on March 10, 2009. In addition, the agencies will publish guidance in the Federal Register on how the public can provide input into the delivery of our programs. More information will be available on http://www.recovery.gov. 

State Agency:  Public Service Commission

State Contact Name:  Gary Evenson
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-6744 

State Contact E-Mail:  gary.evenson@psc.state.wi.us
State Web Site:  http://psc.wi.gov/recoveryAct/index-recoveryAct.htm
Eligible Entities:   Local Government    Schools or School Districts    State Government    Technical Colleges    Universities  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Commerce, Dept. of

Federal Contact Name:  Barbara Brown, NTIA
Federal Contact Phone:   (202) 482-4374 

Federal Contact E-Mail:  bbrown@ntia.doc.gov
Federal Web Site:  http://www.ntia.doc.gov/


BROADBAND TECHNOLOGY OPPORTUNITIES PROGRAM - State Broadband Data and Development Grants

Description:  Provides funding for developing and maintaining a statewide broadband inventory and map, as authorized in the Broadband Data Services Improvement Act (P.L. 110-385). State maps will be incorporated into a national broadband inventory within two years. 

Funding Mechanism:  Funding for this program will be distributed through competitive grants to state governments or to a single entity designated by a state government to complete a comprehensive map and inventory of broadband availability. Detailed program information and application materials are not yet available.

At the federal level, the Rural Utility Service, under the USDA, shares responsibility for broadband implementation with the NTIA and the Federal Communications Commission (FCC). These agencies are currently working to develop common approaches to implementation of broadband funding under the Recovery Act.

As the next step in this effort, USDA, NTIA and the FCC are hosting the first of several Public Meetings on March 10, 2009. In addition, the agencies will publish guidance in the Federal Register on how the public can provide input into the delivery of our programs. More information will be available on http://www.recovery.gov. 

State Agency:  Public Service Commission
State Contact Name:  Gary Evenson
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-6744 
State Contact E-Mail:  gary.evenson@psc.state.wi.us
State Web Site:  http://psc.wi.gov/recoveryAct/index-recoveryAct.htm
Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Local Government    Non-Profit Organizations    State Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      State 

Federal Agency Name:  Commerce, Dept. of
Federal Contact Name:  Barbara Brown, National Telecommunications and Information Agency
Federal Contact Phone:   (202) 482-4374 
Federal Contact E-Mail:  bbrown@ntia.doc.gov
Federal Web Site:  http://www.ntia.doc.gov/


DISTANCE LEARNING, TELEMEDICINE & BROADBAND GRANTS

Description:  Provides funding for broadband projects in rural areas. Priority is given to projects that benefit areas that do not have broadband service and that would result in more choices in providers for rural areas. Projects must be located in an areas where at least 75 percent of the area is without sufficient access to broadband service, as determined by the Secretary of Agriculture. 

Funding Mechanism:  This program is administered by USDA Rural Utilities Service through a competitive selection process. Detailed program information and application materials are not yet available.

At the federal level, Rural Utility Service, under the USDA, shares responsibility for broadband implementation with the NTIA and the Federal Communications Commission (FCC). These agencies are currently working to develop common approaches to implementation of broadband funding under the Recovery Act.

As the next step in this effort, USDA, NTIA and the FCC are hosting the first of several Public Meetings on March 10, 2009. In addition, the agencies will publish guidance in the Federal Register on how the public can provide input into the delivery of our programs. More information will be available on http://www.recovery.gov. 

State Agency:  Public Service Commission

State Contact Name:  Gary Evenson
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-6744 

State Contact E-Mail:  gary.evenson@psc.state.wi.us
State Web Site:  http://psc.wi.gov/recoveryAct/index-recoveryAct.htm
Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Individuals    Local Government    Non-Profit Organizations    State Government    Tribal Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Agriculture, Dept. of
Federal Contact Name:  Steve Coyner, Rural Utilities Service
Federal Contact Phone:   (715) 833-2415 
Federal Contact E-Mail:  steve.coyner@usda.gov
Federal Web Site:  http://www.usda.gov/rus/


NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION - Energy Efficiency Demonstration and Research

Description:  Provides funding for research related to improvements in energy efficiency, transmission, regulation and storage of electricity for use on military installations, including research on renewables. 

Funding Mechanism:  NSF will provide competitive grants for eligible projects. Detailed program information and application materials are not yet available. 

State Agency:  Office of Energy Independence

State Contact Name:  Dave Jenkins
State Contact Phone:   (608) 264-7651 

State Contact E-Mail:  davidj.jenkins@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://power.wisconsin.gov/
Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Individuals    State Government    Universities  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  National Science Foundation
Federal Web Site:  http://www.nsf.gov/funding/


NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION - Research and Related Activities

Description:  Provides funding for fundamental science and engineering research that advances discovery and spurs innovation. 

Funding Mechanism:  NSF will distribute funding through competitive grants. Within this amount, $300,000,000 shall be available solely for the major research instrumentation program and $200,000,000 shall be available for activities authorized by title II of Public Law 100-570 for academic facilities modernization. 

State Agency:  University of Wisconsin System

Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Individuals    Other    State Government    Universities  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  National Science Foundation
Federal Web Site:  http://www.nsf.gov/funding/


NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION - Major Research Equipment and Facilities

Description:  Provides funding for the construction and development of major research facilities. 

Funding Mechanism:  Funding will be used for previously approved investments that are nearing completion of design review to accelerate the construction and development of facilities. 

State Agency:  University of Wisconsin System

Eligible Entities:   Other  

Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  National Science Foundation

Federal Web Site:  http://www.nsf.gov/funding/


NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION - Research and Related Activities - Instrumentation Program

Description:  Provides funding for research and related activities, specifically for the major research instrumentation program. In allocating the resources provided under this heading, the conferees direct that NSF support all research divisions and support advancements in supercomputing technology. 

State Agency:  University of Wisconsin System

Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  National Science Foundation
Federal Web Site:  http://www.nsf.gov/funding/


NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION - Research and Related Activities - Academic Facilities Modernization

Description:  Provides funding for research and related activities, specifically for activities authorized by title II of Public Law 100-570 for academic facilities modernization. 

State Agency:  University of Wisconsin System

Eligible Entities:   Universities  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  National Science Foundation
Federal Web Site:  http://www.nsf.gov/funding/


TAX RELIEF AND INCENTIVES

ALTERNATIVE FUEL VEHICLE REFUELING CREDIT

Description:  Temporarily increases the credit rate for alternative-fuel vehicle refueling property to 50%; increase to $50,000 business property, $2,000 non-business. 

Funding Mechanism:  Federal tax credit. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Individuals  


Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service

Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


ALTERNATIVE MINIMUM TAX RELIEF

Description:  Provides an extension of Alternative Minimum Tax Relief for 2009 that increases the alternative minimum tax exemption amount to $70,950 for married couples filing jointly, to $46,700 for single tax filers and to $35,475 for married filers filing separately. 

Funding Mechanism:  Lower federal alternative minimum tax liability. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Individuals  




Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service

Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


AMERICAN OPPORTUNITY EDUCATION TAX CREDIT

Description:  Provides financial assistance for individuals seeking a college education. For 2009 and 2010, provides taxpayers with a new tax credit of up to $2,500 for the cost of tuition and related expenses paid during the taxable year. 

Funding Mechanism:  Refundable/nonrefundable federal tax credit. 

State Agency:  Higher Educational Aids Board

State Contact Name:  Connie Hutchison
State Contact E-Mail:  heabmail@wi.gov
Eligible Entities:   Individuals  



Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service
Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


BONUS DEPRECIATION EXTENSION

Description:  Extends to 2009 the temporary benefit provided by Congress last year allowing businesses to recover the costs of capital expenditures made in 2008 more quickly than the ordinary depreciation schedule. Extends first year 50% bonus depreciation. For 2009 water utility property, computer software, qualified leasehold property. Extends bonus depreciation through 2010 for transportation property. 

Funding Mechanism:  Lower federal tax liability. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Businesses  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service
Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


BUILD AMERICAN BONDS

Description:  For bonds issued in 2009 through 2011, issuers of bonds can elect to have an otherwise tax exempt bond treated as taxable government bond. Bond holders receive a 35% fed tax credit (in lieu of interest). For bonds issued in 2009 and 2010, special rule applies whereby in lieu of tax credit to holder, the issuer is allowed a credit equal to 35% of interest payment made. 

Funding Mechanism:  Federal outlay and federal tax credit. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Local Government    State Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service

Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


CANCELLATION OF DEBT INCOME

Description:  Allows certain businesses to recognize the cancellation of debt income older than 10 years for specified types of business debt repurchased by the business after December 31, 2008 and before January 1, 2011. 

Funding Mechanism:  Lower federal tax liability 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Businesses  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service

Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


CHILD CARE TAX CREDIT

Description:  Increases the eligibility for the refundable portion of the child care credit. For 2008, the tax credit is refundable to the extent that 15% of the taxpayer's earned income is in excess of $8,500. The new provision will reduce this floor to $3,000 for 2009 and 2010. 

Funding Mechanism:  Refundable federal credit. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Individuals  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service

Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


CLEAN RENEWABLE ENERGY BONDS

Description:  Authorizes additional clean renewable energy bonds to finance facilities that generate electricity from the following resources: wind, closed-loop biomass, open-loop biomass, geothermal, small irrigation, hydropower, landfill gas, marine renewable and trash combustion facilities. 

Funding Mechanism:  Authorizes an additional $1.6 billion in bonding, of which: 1/3 will be available for qualifying projects of state, local, and tribal governments, 1/3 for qualifying projects of public power providers and 1/3 for qualifying projects of electric cooperatives. 

State Agency:  Commerce, Department of

State Contact Name:  Steve Sabatke
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-0762 

State Contact E-Mail:  steven.sabatke@wi.gov
Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Individuals    Local Government    Other    State Government    Tribal Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service
Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


COMPUTERS AS QUALIFIED EDUCATION EXPENSE

Description:  Computers and computer technology now qualify as qualified education expenses under Section 529 programs such as EdVest. 

State Agency:  Treasurer, State

State Contact Name:  Megan Perkins or Rich Janosik
State Contact Phone:   (608) -264- 

State Web Site:  www.statetreasury.wisconsin.gov
Eligible Entities:   Individuals  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service

Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


DE MINIMUS SAFE HARBOR EXCEPTION

Description:  Tax-exempt interest paid on obligations issued in 2009 and 2010 held by financial institutions are not taken into account for purposes of determining the portion of the institution's interest expense disallowance rules. 

State Agency:  Financial Institutions, Department of
State Contact Name:  Catherine Haberland
State Contact E-Mail:  Cahterine.Haberland@dfi.wisconsin.gov
Eligible Entities:   Businesses  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service

Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


EARNED INCOME TAX CREDIT (EITC)

Description:  Increases the Earned Income Tax Credit for married families with 3 or more children for 2009 and 2010. 

Funding Mechanism:  Refundable federal and state credit. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of
State Contact Name:  Sherrie Gates-Hendrix
State Contact E-Mail:  sherrie.gateshendrix@revenue.wi.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.revenue.wi.gov
Eligible Entities:   Individuals  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal   State 

Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service
Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


ENERGY INVESTMENT CREDIT (SEC 48)

Description:  Eliminates the $4,000 cap for small wind energy property expenses for property placed in service by 2017. 

Funding Mechanism:  Federal tax credit. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Businesses  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service
Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


INVESTMENT CREDIT (SEC 45) ELECTION

Description:  In lieu of taking a credit for the production for electricity from alternative sources of energy at qualified facilities in 2009 and 2010, taxpayers may treat the facilities as energy property eligible for a 30% investment credit under sec. 48. 

Funding Mechanism:  Federal tax credit. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Businesses  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service
Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


LOSS LIMITATION FOR OWNERSHIP CHANGES

Description:  Creates an exception to the IRS Section 382 loss limitations for ownership changes due to restructuring required under a loan agreement entered into with Treasury under EESA of 2008 (intended for a rationalization of costs/capitalization and capacity with respect to a manufacturing workforce). 

Funding Mechanism:  Lower federal tax liability. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Businesses  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service

Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


MAKING WORK PAY TAX CREDIT

Description:  Provides a refundable tax credit for 2009 and 2010 of up to $400 for working individuals and $800 for working families. The tax credit phases out for individuals making $100,000 per year and for couples making $200,000 per year. Taxpayers can receive this benefit through a reduction in the amount of income tax that is withheld from their paychecks or through claiming the credit on their tax returns. 

Funding Mechanism:  Reduced federal tax withholdingsor federal tax credit. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Individuals  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service

Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


MANUFACTURING INVESTMENT TAX CREDIT - Advanced Energy Facilities

Description:  Allows a 30% credit for investments used to produce electricity from qualified energy resources (wind, biomass, geothermal, solar hydro), or for investments used to manufacture fuel cells, energy storage for electric/hybrid vehicles, electric grids for renewable energy or equipment for carbon capture 

Funding Mechanism:  Federal tax credit. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Businesses  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service

Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


NET OPERATING LOSS CARRYBACK

Description:  Extend the maximum net operating loss carryback period from two to five years for losses generated in 2008 for qualified small businesses with gross receipts $15 million or less. 

Funding Mechanism:  Lower federal tax liability. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Businesses  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service
Federal Web Site:  http//www.irs.gov


NEW MARKETS TAX CREDITS

Description:  For qualified community development entities that serve low-income communities through investmentss and loans to businesses and residents of low-income communities. Provides additional allocations for 2008 and 2009. 2009 credits may offset alternative minimum tax 

Funding Mechanism:  Federal tax credit. 

State Agency:  Wisconsin Housing and Economic Development Authority
State Contact Name:  Darren Easton
State Contact E-Mail:  darren.easton@wheda.com
Eligible Entities:   Businesses  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service
Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


PLUG-IN ELECTRIC VEHICLE CREDIT

Description:  Allows a $2,500 tax credit for the first 200,000 plug-in electric vehicles. The credit is reduced after the 200,000th vehicle. Low speed vehicles qualify for new credit. Credit to offset alternative minimum tax for tax years beginning 2010. 

Funding Mechanism:  Federal tax credit. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Individuals  

Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service
Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


PRIVATE ACTIVITY BONDS

Description:  Interest on new tax-exempt private activity bonds issued in 2009 and 2010 are not treated as tax preference item for alternative minimum tax (applies to individuals and corporations). 

Funding Mechanism:  Lower alternative minimum tax liability. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Individuals  


Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service

Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


QUALIFIED ENERGY CONSERVATION BONDS

Description:  Authorizes an additional $2.4 billion issuance for qualified energy conservation bonds to finance state, municipal and tribal government programs and initiatives designed to reduce greenhouse gas emissions. Funds raised from the sale of qualified energy conservation bonds may be used for programs in which utilities provide ratepayers with energy-efficient property and to implement energy efficiency and green community programs. 

Funding Mechanism:  Qualified energy conservation bonds may be issued to make loans and grants for capital expenditures related to eligible program activities. 

State Agency:  Commerce, Department of

State Contact Name:  Steve Sabatke
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-0762 

State Contact E-Mail:  steven.sabatke@wi.gov
Eligible Entities:   Local Government    State Government    Tribal Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service
Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


QUALIFIED ZONE ACADEMY BONDS

Description:  Extends and expands qualified zone academy bonds (school construction). Authorizes issuance of $1.4 billion for 2009 and 2010. Bond holders receive a federal tax credit (in place of interest on the bond). 

Funding Mechanism:  Federal outlay and federal tax credit. 

State Agency:  Public Instruction, Department of

State Contact Name:  Natalie Rew
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-9212 


State Contact E-Mail:  Natalie.rew@dpi.wi.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.dpi.state.wi.us/pb/stimuluspackage.html
Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Local Government    Schools or School Districts    State Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Education, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.ed.gov/programs/qualifiedzone/index.html


RECOVERY ZONE BONDS - Economic Development Bonds

Description:  Provides taxable Governmental Bonds that municipalities can use to spur development in areas with significant poverty, unemployment or home foreclosures. Bonds will be used for capital expenditures, public infrastructure, public facilities, job training and educational programs. 

Funding Mechanism:  $10 billion total. Each state's share based on job loss formula. Allocation then sub-allocated to local municipalities based on job loss formula. Bonds must be issued in 2009 or 2010. Allocation amounts not yet available. 

State Agency:  Commerce, Department of

State Contact Name:  Steve Sabatke
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-0762 

State Contact E-Mail:  steven.sabatke@wi.gov
Eligible Entities:   Local Government  


Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service
Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov/


RECOVERY ZONE BONDS - Facility Bonds

Description:  New category of tax-exempt private activity bonds that can be used by qualified business for property located in a designated Recovery Zone. 

Funding Mechanism:  $15 billion total. Allocation same as Recovery Zone Economic Development Bonds. Does not apply to regular volume cap allocation. Bonds must be issued in 2009 or 2010. Allocation amounts not yet available. 

State Agency:  Commerce, Department of


State Contact Name:  Steve Sabatke
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-0762 


State Contact E-Mail:  steven.sabatke@wi.gov
Eligible Entities:   Local Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service



REFUNDABLE CREDITS IN LIEU OF BONUS DEPRECIATION

Description:  Businesses can claim additional refundable research or alternative minimum tax credits instead of taking the bonus depreciation. The new federal law will extend this temporary benefit through 2009. 

Funding Mechanism:  Federal tax credit. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Businesses  



Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service
Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


REFUNDABLE FIRST-TIME HOME BUYER CREDIT

Description:  Increases the maximum first time homebuyer credit from $7,500 to $8,000 and removes repayment requirement after 36 months. 

Funding Mechanism:  Refundable federal credit. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Individuals  



Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service

Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


RENEWABLE ELECTRICITY PRODUCTION CREDIT (SEC 45)

Description:  Extends tax credit to allow claims for eligible property placed in service between 2010 to 2013. Internal Revenue Code SEC 45. 

Funding Mechanism:  Federal tax credit. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Businesses  




Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service

Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


RESIDENTIAL ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROPERTY TAX CREDIT

Description:  Removes maximum credit cap for installation of residential wind, geothermal, solar thermal property (solar hot water property, geothermal heat pumps, wind energy property). Internal Revenue Code (SEC 25D). 

Funding Mechanism:  Federal tax credit. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Individuals  




Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service

Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


RESIDENTIAL ENERGY PROPERTY CREDIT

Description:  Increases the credit from 10% to 30% for nonbusiness energy property (up to a $1,500 per residence cap). Applies to 2009 and 2010 tax years. Internal Revenue Code (SEC 25C) 

Funding Mechanism:  Federal tax credit. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Individuals  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service
Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


S-CORPORATION BUILT-IN GAINS HOLDING PERIOD

Description:  Reduces from ten to seven years the holding period for built-in gains after a C-corporation becomes an S-corporation for sales occurring in 2009 and 2010. 

Funding Mechanism:  Lower federal tax liability. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Businesses  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service
Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION BONDS

Description:  Allows issuance of $5 billion for school construction bonds-- 60% of allocation will go to states and 40% to large school districts. Each state is guaranteed 1.68% of states' share. Bond holders receive a federal tax credit (in place of interest on bond). 

Funding Mechanism:  Federal outlay and federal tax credit. 

State Agency:  Public Instruction, Department of
State Contact Name:  Natalie Rew
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-9212 
State Contact E-Mail:  natalie.rew@dpi.wi.gov
Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Local Government    Schools or School Districts    State Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service
Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


SMALL BUSINESS CAPITAL GAINS

Description:  Allow a 75% exclusion for individuals on the gain from the sale of certain small business stock held for more than five years. This change is for stock issued after the date of enactment and before January 1, 2011. 

Funding Mechanism:  Lower federal tax liability. Wisconsin provides 100% exclusion for state tax purposes. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Businesses  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service
Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


SMALL BUSINESS EXPENSING

Description:  In order to help small businesses quickly recover the cost of certain capital expenses, small business taxpayers may elect to write off the cost of these expenses in the year of acquisition in lieu of recovering these costs over time through depreciation. These benefits are extended through 2009. Small businesses can write off up to $250,000 in capital expenditures. Phase out of the deduction begins at $800,000. 

Funding Mechanism:  Lower federal tax liability. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Businesses  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service
Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


TRANSPORTATION FRINGE BENEFITS

Description:  Increases income exclusion from $120/month to $230/month for employer-provided transit pass and vanpooling benefits for 2009 and 2010. 

Funding Mechanism:  Lower federal tax liability. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Individuals  


Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service

Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


TRIBAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT BONDS

Description:  Authorizes tribal governments to issue tax-exempt bonds for projects without meeting the essential governmental function requirement. Bonds may not be used to finance any portion of a building in which Class II and Class III gaming is conducted, or any property used in the conduct of gaming. Also, the facilities must be located on the reservation. 

Funding Mechanism:  Provides up to $2 billion total bonding authority nationwide. The bonds will be distributed in a manner deemed appropriate by the Secretary of the Treasury in consultation with the Secretary of the Interior. 

State Agency:  Commerce, Department of

State Contact Name:  Steve Sabatke
State Contact E-Mail:  steven.sabatke@wi.gov
Eligible Entities:   Tribal Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service



UNEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS TAXATION SUSPENSION

Description:  Excludes the first $2,400 of unemployment compensation from gross income for tax purposes in 2009. 

Funding Mechanism:  Lower federal tax liability. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Individuals  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service

Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


VEHICLE PURCHASE SALES TAX DEDUCTION

Description:  Provides a federal income tax deduction of state and local sales tax paid on new car, light truck and SUV purchases 

Funding Mechanism:  Lower federal tax liability. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Individuals  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service

Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


WORK OPPORTUNITY TAX CREDIT

Description:  Under current law, businesses are allowed to claim a work opportunity tax credit equal to 40% of the first $6,000 of wages paid to employees of one of nine targeted groups. The new law creates two new targeted groups of prospective employees: unemployed veterans and disconnected youth (16-25 years old). 

Funding Mechanism:  Federal tax credit. 

State Agency:  Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Businesses  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service

Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov


TRANSPORTATION

ALTERNATIVE FUELED VEHICLES PILOT PROGRAM

Description:  Provides funding through the U.S. Department of Energy Clean Cities program to encourage the use of plug-in electric drive vehicles or other emerging electric vehicle technologies. Grants may be used for the acquisition of alternative-fuel vehicles, fuel-cell vehicles, or hybrid vehicles including buses for public transportation and ground transportation at airports. 

Funding Mechanism:  U.S. Department of Energy may make competitive grants for up to 30 geographically dispersed pilot projects. Detailed program information and application materials are not yet available. 

State Agency:  Office of Energy Independence

State Contact Name:  David Jenkins
State Contact Phone:   (608) 264-7651 

State Contact E-Mail:  davidj.jenkins@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://power.wisconsin.gov/
Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Individuals    Local Government    Other    State Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Energy, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www1.eere.energy.gov/cleancities/


ASSISTANCE TO SMALL SHIPYARDS GRANT PROGRAM

Description:  This is an assistance program for small shipyards. Under this program, there is currently an aggregate of $98,000,000 available for grants for capital improvements, and related infrastructure improvements at qualified shipyard facilities that will be effective in fostering efficiency, competitive operations, and quality ship construction, repair, and reconfiguration. Applications are due to the Maritime Administration on April 20, 2009. 

Funding Mechanism:  The Maritime Administration intends to award the full amount of the available funding through grants to the extent that there are worthy applications. No more than 25 percent of the funds available will be awarded to shipyard facilities that have more than 600 production employees. The Maritime Administration will seek to obtain the maximum benefit from the available funding by awarding grants for as many of the most worthy projects as possible. The Maritime Administration may partially fund projects by selecting parts of the total project. 

State Agency:  Transportation, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Other  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Transportation, Dept. of

Federal Contact Phone:   (202) 366-1850 
Federal Web Site:  http://www.marad.dot.gov/ships_shipping_landing_page/small_shipyard_grants/small_shipyard_grants.htm


INDIAN RESERVATION ROADS

Description:  The Indian Reservation Roads Program addresses transportation needs of tribes by providing funds for planning, designing, construction and maintenance activities. The program is jointly administered by the Federal Highway Administration’s Federals Lands Highway Office and the Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA) in accordance with an interagency agreement. 

Funding Mechanism:  IRR funds can be used for any type Title 23 transportation project providing access to or within Federal or Indian lands and may be used for the state and local matching share for apportioned Federal-aid Highway Funds. 

State Agency:  Transportation, Department of

State Contact Name:  Alyssa Macy
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-3761 

State Contact E-Mail:  alyssa.macy@dot.state.wi.us
State Web Site:  http://www.dot.state.wi.us/
Eligible Entities:   Tribal Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Indian Affairs, Bureau ofFederal Web Site:  http://www.doi.gov/bia/roadreservation.html


TRANSPORTATION - Highway Formula Grants

Description:  Provides funding for highway projects. Projects given priority include those in an economically depressed area. 

Funding Mechanism:  Federal share is up to 100% of project cost. Funds are allocated to the state by federal transportation formula. Total of $529.1 million for highway projects. At least 50% of the state funding must be obligated within 120 days. Remaining state funding and all funding sub-allocated for federally eligible local projects must be obligated within one year. 

State Agency:  Transportation, Department of

State Contact Name:  Don Miller
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-3707 

State Contact E-Mail:  donald.miller@dot.state.wi.us
State Web Site:  http://www.dot.wisconsin.gov/localgov/highways/localstimulus.htm
Eligible Entities:   Local Government    State Government    Tribal Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      State 

Federal Agency Name:  Transportation, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/economicrecovery/qandas.htm


TRANSPORTATION - Transit Formula Grants

Description:  Provide funding for capital projects, including but not limited to buses and bus facilities, preventative maintenance, public transit improvements that enhance economic development, improvements to intercity bus and intercity rail stations, non-fixed route paratransit services, security and introduction of new technology. 

Funding Mechanism:  Funds allocated to states and urbanized areas based on the following existing Federal Transit Administration (FTA) formulas: 80% urban, 10% rural, and 10% high growth/high population density. Fixed Guideway funds are apportioned to urbanized areas based on Fixed Guideway route miles and revenue miles of service. Milwaukee and Madison are recipients. 

State Agency:  Transportation, Department of
State Contact Name:  Rod Clark
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-2963 
State Contact E-Mail:  rod.clark@dot.state.wi.us
State Web Site:  http://www.dot.wisconsin.gov/localgov/transit/
Eligible Entities:   Local Government    State Government    Tribal Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      State 

Federal Agency Name:  Transportation, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.fta.dot.gov/index_9118.html#Who_will_be_eligible_ to_receive_FTA_economic_recovery_funds


TRANSPORTATION - Aviation

Description:  Provides Airport Improvement Program (AIP) funds for planning, development, safety or noise compatibility projects at public-use airports. Also provides Facilities and Equipment Program (F&E) funds for improvements to power systems, air route traffic control centers, air traffic control towers, terminal radar approach control facilities, and navigation and landing equipment. 

Funding Mechanism:  Funds distributed by federal government. AIP funds must supplement not supplant planned expenditures from airport-generated revenues or other state and local sources. 

State Agency:  Transportation, Department of
State Contact Name:  Mark Wolfgram
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-5791 
State Contact E-Mail:  mark.wolfgram@wi.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.dot.wisconsin.gov/localgov/
Eligible Entities:   Other    State Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Transportation, Dept. of



TRANSPORTATION - Highways Discretionary Funding

Description:  Provides funding for transportation projects of national and regional significance, which may include highway and bridge; rural collector road system; transit; passenger and freight rail; ports; and intermodal facilities. 

Funding Mechanism:  Federal share is up to 100 percent. Funds are allocated to the state by US DOT after a competitive application process. Minimum grant amount is $20 million and maximum grant amount is $300 million. Grants must be equitably distributed nationally. 

State Agency:  Transportation, Department of

State Contact Name:  Casey Newman
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-9618 

State Contact E-Mail:  kenneth.newman@dot.state.wi.us
Eligible Entities:   Local Government    State Government    Tribal Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Transportation, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/economicrecovery/qandas.htm
TRANSPORTATION - New Starts/Small Starts

Description:  Provides funding for New Starts, which are locally planned, implemented, and operated major transit capital investments that include heavy and light rail, commuter rail, and bus rapid transit systems. 

Funding Mechanism:  An as-yet-undetermined percentage of federal funding is provided for design and construction of federally approved New Starts (>$75 million) and Small Starts (<$75 million) projects, up to the point of FTA approval. 

State Agency:  Transportation, Department of

State Contact Name:  Rod Clark
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-2963 

State Contact E-Mail:  rod.clark@dot.state.wi.us
State Web Site:  http://www.dot.wisconsin.gov/projects.htm
Eligible Entities:   Local Government    State Government    Tribal Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Transportation, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.fta.dot.gov/index_9118.html#Who_will_be_eligible_ to_receive_FTA_economic_recovery_funds


TRANSPORTATION - Passenger Rail - Competitive Grants

Description:  Provides funds for passenger rail projects that supports development of high speed lines or addresses passenger rail capacity or congestion. 

Funding Mechanism:  Discretionary grants. 

State Agency:  Transportation, Department of

State Contact Name:  Mark Wolfgram
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-5791 

State Contact E-Mail:  mark.wolfgram@dot.state.wi.us
State Web Site:  http://www.dot.wisconsin.gov/projects/rail.htm
Eligible Entities:   Local Government    State Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Transportation, Dept. of



TRANSPORTATION ELECTRIFICATION

Description:  Provides funding to state, local governments, and metropolitan transportation authorities for qualified electric transportation projects that reduce emissions. Eligible projects include shipside electrification of vehicles, truck stop electrification, airport ground support equipment and cargo handling equipment. 

Funding Mechanism:  Department of Energy will make funding available through competitive grants. 

State Agency:  Transportation, Department of

Eligible Entities:   Local Government    Other    State Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Energy, Dept. of

Federal Web Site:  http://www.eere.energy.gov/


TRIBAL TRANSIT FUNDING

Description:  Provides funding for the Tribal Transit Program. The purpose of this program is to: 1) to enhance the access of public transportation on and around Indian reservations in nonurbanized areas to health care, shopping, education, employment, pubic services, and recreation; 2) to assist in the maintenance, development, improvement, and use of public transportation systems in rural and small urban areas; 3) to encourage and facilitate the most efficient use of all Federal funds used to provide passenger transportation in non-urbanized areas through the coordination of programs and services; and 5) to provide for the participation of private transportation providers in non-urbanized transportation to the maximum extent feasible. 

Funding Mechanism:  Funds distributed based on an annual national competitive selection process conducted by FTA. FTA awards Tribal Transit grants directly to eligible Indian tribes. 

State Agency:  Transportation, Department of

State Contact Name:  Alyssa.macy@dot.state.wi.us
State Contact E-Mail:  Alyssa.macy@dot.state.wi.us
State Web Site:  http://www.dot.wisconsin.gov
Eligible Entities:   Tribal Government  


Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Transportation, Dept. of

Federal Web Site:  http://www.fta.dot.gov/funding/grants/grants_financing_3553.html


WORKFORCE

BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS - Office of Indian Programs

Description:  Provides funding for workforce development and training programs as well as the housing improvement program. 

State Agency:  Administration, Department of
State Contact Name:  Brian Vigue
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-1824 
State Contact E-Mail:  brian.vigue@wisconsin.gov
Eligible Entities:   Tribal Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Interior, Dept. of the
Federal Web Site:  http://www.doi.gov/bia/index.html


COMMUNITY SERVICE EMPLOYMENT FOR OLDER AMERICANS

Description:  Provides funding to provide training and assistance with job placement for workers over age 55 with significant employment barriers, including disabilities, poor work history, and low skills. 

Funding Mechanism:  Formula grant to states. DHS contracts with a variety of agencies, including Work Force Investment Boards, area Agencies on Aging, and interfaith organizations, to provide the job placement and training. 

State Agency:  Health Services, Department of
State Contact Name:  Monica Snittler
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-9097 
State Contact E-Mail:  monica.snittler@wi.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/aging/WISE/SENCSEP.HTM
Eligible Entities:   Local Government    Non-Profit Organizations  
Responsibility for Implementation:      State 

Federal Agency Name:  Labor, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.doleta.gov/seniors/


ELECTRICITY DELIVERY AND ENERGY RELIABILITY - Electricity and Energy Worker Training

Description:  Provides funds to support worker training related to electricity delivery and energy reliability activities that modernize the electric grid; enhance security and reliability of energy infrastructure; conduct energy storage research, development, demonstration, and deployment; and facilitate recovery from disruptions to the energy supply, and for implementation of programs authorized under title XIII of the Energy Independence and Security Act of 2007. 

Funding Mechanism:  Detailed program information and application materials are not yet available, but the funding opportunities announcement (FOA) is expected to be released by March 17th. 

State Agency:  Workforce Development, Department of

State Contact Name:  Ron Danowski
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-3485

State Contact E-Mail:  Ron.danowski@dwd.wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://dwd.wisconsin.gov/det/
Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Individuals    Non-Profit Organizations    Other    State Government    Technical Colleges  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Energy, Dept. of


Federal Web Site:  http://www.oe.energy.gov


HEALTH INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (HIT) - Electronic Health Record Technology Loan Fund

Description:  Provides funding for grants to establish loan programs for health care providers who agree to comply with certain requirements to purchase certified electronic health record (HER) technology, train personnel in the use of such technology, upgrade HIT to meet certification criteria and improve security. 

Funding Mechanism:  The Office of National Coordinator, US Department of Health & Human Services may award competitive grants for loan programs to states or Indian tribes. 

State Agency:  Health Services, Department of
State Contact Name:  Denise Webb
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-6767 
State Contact E-Mail:  denise.webb@wi.gov
Eligible Entities:   State Government    Tribal Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Health & Human Services, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.hhs.gov/healthit


HEALTH RESOURCES AND SERVICES - Health Professionals Workforce

Description:  Provides funding to address health professional workforce shortages. Funds may be used to provide scholarships, loan repayments, and grants to training programs for equipment and other grants. 

Funding Mechanism:  Unknown at this time. 

State Agency:  Health Services, Department of


State Contact Name:  Anne Dopp
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-7121 


State Contact E-Mail:  anne.dopp@wi.gov
State Web Site:  http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/localhealth/PrimaryCare/Loan&Scholarship.htm

Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal   State 
Federal Agency Name:  Health & Human Services, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.nhsc.bhpr.hrsa.gov/applications/lrp/default.htm


RECOVERY ZONE BONDS - Economic Development Bonds

Description:  Provides taxable Governmental Bonds that municipalities can use to spur development in areas with significant poverty, unemployment or home foreclosures. Bonds will be used for capital expenditures, public infrastructure, public facilities, job training and educational programs. 

Funding Mechanism:  $10 billion total. Each state's share based on job loss formula. Allocation then sub-allocated to local municipalities based on job loss formula. Bonds must be issued in 2009 or 2010. Allocation amounts not yet available. 

State Agency:  Commerce, Department of

State Contact Name:  Steve Sabatke
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-0762 

State Contact E-Mail:  steven.sabatke@wi.gov
Eligible Entities:   Local Government  


Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service
Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov/


UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE AND EMPLOYMENT SERVICES - Re-Employment Services

Description:  Provides funding for State Unemployment Insurance and Employment Service Operations for grants to states under the Wagner-Peyser Act. A a portion of the funding is to be used by states for reemployment services for unemployment insurance claimants, including the Integrated Employment Service and Unemployment Insurance information technology required to identify and serve the needs of Unemployment Insurance claimants. 

Funding Mechanism:  Funds distributed through existing Wagner-Peyser formula grant process, in accordance with section 6 of the Wagner-Peyser Act. State Workforce Agencies are eligible applicants. 

State Agency:  Workforce Development, Department of

State Contact Name:  Ron Danowski
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-3485 

State Contact E-Mail:  ron.danowski@dwd.wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://dwd.wisconsin.gov/dislocatedworker/worker_info.htm
Eligible Entities:   Other  



Responsibility for Implementation:      State 
Federal Agency Name:  Labor, Dept. of



Federal Web Site:  http://www.doleta.gov/Programs/Wagner_Peyser.cfm


VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION STATE GRANTS - Title 1 Part - B

Description:  Provides additional grant funds to states to support the existing VR State Grant Program which provides services to individuals with disabilities to prepare for and engage in gainful employment. The additional federal funds will be used to assist individuals who have a physical or mental impairment that results in a substantial impediment to employment, who can benefit from vocational rehabilitation (VR) services for employment, and who require VR services. 

Funding Mechanism:  Funds are distributed to states and territories based on a formula that takes into account population and per capita income to cover the cost of direct services and program administration. This is a federal draw program. Wisconsin expends the funds on persons with disabilities that have an approved Individualized Plan for Employment (IPE). There is no match requirement for the additional federal funds. 

State Agency:  Workforce Development, Department of

State Contact Name:  Charlene Dwyer
State Contact Phone:   (608) 261-2126 

State Contact E-Mail:  charlene.dwyer@dwd.wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://dwd.wisconsin.gov/dvr/jobseek.htm
Eligible Entities:   State Government  



Responsibility for Implementation:      State 
Federal Agency Name:  Education, Dept. of



WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT (WIA) - Adult Services

Description:  Provides grants to states for adult employment and training activities, including supportive services and needs-related services to support the employment and training needs of priority populations, including recipients of public assistance and other low-income individuals. 

Funding Mechanism:  Funds are allocated to State based on formula. 

State Agency:  Workforce Development, Department of

State Contact Name:  Ron Danowski
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-3485 

State Contact E-Mail:  ron.danowski@dwd.wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://dwd.wisconsin.gov/det/
Eligible Entities:   State Government  


Responsibility for Implementation:      State 
Federal Agency Name:  Labor, Dept. of
       Federal Web Site:  http://www.doleta.gov/programs/general_info.cfm


WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT (WIA) - Youth Formula Grants (incl. summer jobs)

Description:  Provides funding to create employment opportunities for youth. Work readiness will be the only performance measure to assess the effectiveness of the program. Expands age limit for eligibility from 21 to 24. 

Funding Mechanism:  Funds are distributed to the State under existing Workforce Investment Act formula grant program. Department of Workforce Development and local Workforce Investment Boards are eligible to apply for funds. 

State Agency:  Workforce Development, Department of
State Contact Name:  Ron Danowski
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-3485 
State Contact E-Mail:  ron.danowski@dwd.wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://dwd.wisconsin.gov/det/
Eligible Entities:   Other    State Government  
Responsibility for Implementation:      State 

Federal Agency Name:  Labor, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.doleta.gov/programs/general_info.cfm


WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT (WIA) - Dislocated Worker Services

Description:  Provides grants to states for dislocated worker employment and training activities 

Funding Mechanism:  Funds are distributed to the State under existing Workforce Investment Act formula grant program. State workforce development agencies and local workforce investment boards are eligible to apply to the state for funding. 

State Agency:  Workforce Development, Department of

State Contact Name:  Ron Dankowski
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-3485 

State Contact E-Mail:  ron.danowski@dwd.wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://dwd.wisconsin.gov/det/
Eligible Entities:   Other    State Government  

Responsibility for Implementation:      State 
Federal Agency Name:  Labor, Dept. of

Federal Web Site:  http://www.doleta.gov/programs/general_info.cfm


WORKFORCE TRAINING GRANTS FOR HIGH GROWTH AND EMERGING INDUSTRIES - Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy

Description:  Provides funding for worker training and placement in high growth and emerging industries. A portion of available funding is for research, labor exchange and job training projects that prepare individuals for careers in energy efficiency and renewable energy under the WIA Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy Worker Training Program [Section 171(e)(1)(B) of the Workforce Investment Act], as described in the Green Jobs Act of 2007. 

Funding Mechanism:  Competitive grants, process not yet specified. 

State Agency:  Workforce Development, Department of
State Contact Name:  Ron Danowski
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-3485 
State Contact E-Mail:  ron.danowski@dwd.wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://worknet.wisconsin.gov/worknet/
Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Individuals    Other    State Government    Technical Colleges  
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 

Federal Agency Name:  Labor, Dept. of
Federal Web Site:  http://www.doleta.gov/grants/


WORKFORCE TRAINING GRANTS FOR HIGH GROWTH AND EMERGING INDUSTRIES - Health Care Sector

Description:  Provides funding for worker training and placement in high growth and emerging industries. While a major portion of available funding is for research, labor exchange and job training projects that prepare individuals for careers in energy efficiency and renewable energy as defined in the Workforce Investment Act Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy Worker Training Program [Section 171(e)(1)(B) of the Workforce Investment Act], other funding may also be available for projects that prepare workers for careers in the health care sector. 

Funding Mechanism:  Competitive grants, process not yet specified. 

State Agency:  Workforce Development, Department of

State Contact Name:  Ron Danowski
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-3485 

State Contact E-Mail:  ron.danowski@dwd.wisconsin.gov
State Web Site:  http://worknet.wisconsin.gov/worknet/
Eligible Entities:   Other  


Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal 
Federal Agency Name:  Labor, Dept. of

Federal Web Site:  http://www.doleta.gov/grants/


